
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
SENATOR FABIAN CHAVEZ JR. BOARD ROOM 

PERA BUILDING 

June 13, 2023 
Immediately Following Rules & Administration Committee 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Francis Page, Chair 
Paula Fisher, Vice-Chair  
Claudia Armijo 
Roberto Ramirez  
Tony Garcia 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

A. December 13, 2022 Investment Committee minutes
B. April 11, 2023 Investment Committee minutes

4. New Business

ITEM      PRESENTER 

A Information Item: Private Real Estate Overview Michael Shackelford 
Chief Investment Officer 

Beau Baiocchi 
Peter Kaye 

Rockwood Capital 
B Information Item: Performance & Market Review  

1. Q1 2023 Market Review
2. Q1 2023 Total Fund Performance Review

3. Q4 2022 Illiquid Asset Class Review
a. Private Credit
b. Private Equity
c. Private Real Assets
d. Private Real Estate

Michael Shackelford 
Chief Investment Officer 

Steve DiGirolamo 
Joanna Bewick 

Wilshire 

Kate Brassington, Senior Portfolio 
Manager- Global Equity 

Clayton Cleek, Portfolio Manager, 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 

Michael Killfoil, Senior Portfolio 
Manager – Real Assets 

Mike Krems 
Trevor Jackson 

Aksia 

James Walsh 
Mark White 

Jaclynn Bernson 
Albourne 



C Information Item: Investment Division Compliance Update 

1. Custody Bank RFP Update
2. General Consultant RFI Update
3. Manager Selection Activity Report
4. Q1 2023 Cash Activity & Rebalance Update
5. Q1 2023 Securities Lending Update
6. Staffing Update

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy 
Deputy CIO 

Sara Hume 
Senior Portfolio Manager 

5. Adjournment

Any person with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any 
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact 
Trish Winter at (505) 795-0712 or patricab.winter@state.nm.us at least one week prior to the meeting, or 
as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various 
accessible formats.  Please contact Trish Winter if a summary or other type of accessible format is 
needed.  



NM PERA
REAL ESTATE 
PRESENTATION
Tuesday, June 13, 2023

Clock Tower – Santa Monica, CA



Disclaimer
THIS PRESENTATION ("PRESENTATION") HAS BEEN FURNISHED BY OR ON BEHALF OF ROCKWOOD CAPITAL, LLC (COLLECTIVELY WITH ITS AFFILIATES, "ROCKWOOD") TO THE PUBLIC RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION OF NEW MEXICO (“NM PERA”) AND ITS ADVISORS ON A
CONFIDENTIAL BASIS, AT THEIR REQUEST, SOLELY FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES AS A SUPPLEMENT TO THE REAL ESTATE PRESENTATION BY ROCKWOOD. AS THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS INTENDED TO SUPPLEMENT DISCUSSION BETWEEN
ROCKWOOD AND ITS INVESTORS, SUPPLEMENTAL DISCUSSION IS REQUIRED FOR THE INFORMATION HEREIN TO BE MEANINGFUL AND COMPLETE. THIS PRESENTATION IS NOT INTENDED TO BE, AND SHALL NOT BE REGARDED OR CONSTRUED AS, A
RECOMMENDATION OR SOLICITATION FOR ANY TRANSACTION OR INVESTMENT, NOR FINANCIAL, LEGAL, TAX OR OTHER ADVICE OF ANY KIND, NOR CONSTITUTE OR IMPLY ANY COMMITMENT WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, AN OFFER TO
PURCHASE, SELL OR HOLD ANY SECURITY, INVESTMENT, LOAN OR OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCT OR TO ENTER INTO OR ARRANGE ANY TYPE OF TRANSACTION OR INVESTMENT. NOTHING HEREIN SHALL CONSTITUTE, AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
PRESENTATION MAY NOT BE RELIED ON IN ANY MANNER AS, AN OFFER TO SELL, OR A SOLICITATION OF ANY OFFER TO BUY, AN INTEREST IN ANY ISSUER, OR AS THE BASIS FOR ANY CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OR SALE OF ANY INVESTMENT OR FOR ANY OTHER
PURPOSE. BY ACCEPTING THIS PRESENTATION, RECIPIENTS AGREE, AND WILL CAUSE ANY OF THEIR REPRESENTATIVES TO AGREE, TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT A RELIABLE INDICATOR OF FUTURE RESULTS. PROJECTED RETURNS INCLUDED IN THIS PRESENTATION ARE INHERENTLY SPECULATIVE, ARE BASED ON ASSUMPTIONS UTILIZED BY ROCKWOOD CAPITAL, LLC (“ROCKWOOD”) AND MAY
DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM ACTUAL RESULTS. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE FUND WILL ACHIEVE THESE RESULTS OR THAT ANY OF ROCKWOOD’S OBJECTIVES WILL BE REALIZED. ALTHOUGH SUCH ASSUMPTIONS ARE BELIEVED BY ROCKWOOD TO BE
REASONABLE IN LIGHT OF THE INFORMATION PRESENTLY AVAILABLE, THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED ON PROJECTIONS MADE BY ROCKWOOD, WHICH BY NECESSITY CONTAIN NUMEROUS ASSUMPTIONS, ESTIMATES AND FORECASTS OF UNKNOWABLE FUTURE
EVENTS. THE RESULTING ANALYSES, ESTIMATES AND FORECASTS MAY REQUIRE MODIFICATION (EITHER FAVORABLE OR ADVERSE) AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE AND AS ECONOMIC AND MARKET DEVELOPMENTS WARRANT. ANY SUCH
MODIFICATION COULD BE EITHER FAVORABLE OR ADVERSE. NO ASSURANCE, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY IS MADE BY ANY PERSON THAT ANY OF THE FORECASTS WILL BE ACHIEVED AND NO PERSON SHOULD RELY ON THE FORECASTS. NONE OF ROCKWOOD,
ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES OR ANY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, ADVISORS OR AGENTS MAKES ANY ASSURANCE, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY AS TO THE ACCURACY OF ANY OF THE FORECASTS. NOTHING
CONTAINED IN THIS PRESENTATIONMAY BE RELIED UPON AS A GUARANTEE, PROMISE, ASSURANCE OR A REPRESENTATION AS TO THE FUTURE PERFORMANCE OF ANY FUND OR INVESTMENT SPONSORED BY ROCKWOOD.

NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS PRESENTATION MAY BE RELIED UPON AS A GUARANTEE, PROMISE, ASSURANCE OR A REPRESENTATION AS TO THE FUTURE PERFORMANCE OF ANY FUND OR INVESTMENT SPONSORED BY ROCKWOOD. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED,
GROSS IRR AND GROSS MULTIPLE ON INVESTED CAPITAL (“MOIC”) INFORMATION DOES NOT TAKE INTO ACCOUNT FEES, CARRIED INTEREST AND EXPENSES BORNE, OR EXPECTED TO BE BORNE, BY INVESTORS, WHICH IN THE AGGREGATE ARE EXPECTED TO BE
SUBSTANTIAL AND WOULD CAUSE SUCH PERFORMANCE FIGURES TO BE LOWER THAN THE GROSS IRR AND GROSS MOIC REFLECTED HEREIN. NET PERFORMANCE METRICS FOR SUBSETS OF INVESTMENTS AND INDIVIDUAL INVESTMENTS CANNOT BE CALCULATED
WITHOUT MAKING ARBITRARY ASSUMPTIONS AS TO THE ALLOCATION OF FUND‐LEVEL FEES AND EXPENSES. ANY UNREALIZED VALUES PRESENTED HEREIN ARE BASED ON INTERNAL, UNAUDITED VALUATION MODELS. ACTUAL REALIZED RETURNS WILL DEPEND ON
VARIOUS FACTORS, INCLUDING FUTURE OPERATING RESULTS, MARKET CONDITIONS AT THE TIME OF DISPOSITION, LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERS THAT MAY LIMIT LIQUIDITY, ANY RELATED TRANSACTION COSTS AND THE TIMING AND
MANNER OF DISPOSITION, ALL OF WHICH MAY DIFFER FROM THE ASSUMPTIONS AND CIRCUMSTANCES ON WHICH THE CURRENT UNREALIZED VALUATIONS ARE BASED. ACCORDINGLY, THE ACTUAL REALIZED RETURNS MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THE
RETURNS INDICATED HEREIN.

THE INCLUSION OF ANY THIRD‐PARTY FIRM AND/OR COMPANY NAMES, BRANDS AND/OR LOGOS DOES NOT IMPLY ANY AFFILIATION WITH THESE FIRMS OR COMPANIES. NONE OF THESE FIRMS OR COMPANIES HAVE ENDORSED THE ROCKWOOD ENTITIES OR
PERSONNEL.

ANY CASE STUDIES IN THIS PRESENTATION ARE INTENDED TO DEMONSTRATE THE TYPES OF INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES ROCKWOOD MAY CONSIDER AND HOW ROCKWOOD INTENDS TO APPROACH AND EVALUATE POTENTIAL INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES ANY
FUTURE ROCKWOOD FUNDS MAY NOT INVEST IN SUCH INVESTMENTS IN ADDITION, ACTUAL INVESTMENTS PURCHASED BY ANY FUTURE ROCKWOOD FUND MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY IN TERMS, QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE FROM THE INVESTMENTS DISCUSSED IN
THIS PRESENTATION, INCLUDING FROM THE SEED PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS IT SHOULD NOT BE ASSUMED THAT INVESTMENTS MADE IN THE FUTURE WILL BE COMPARABLE IN QUALITY OR PERFORMANCE TO THE INVESTMENTS DESCRIBED IN THIS PRESENTATION
FURTHERMORE, THE INVESTMENTS IDENTIFIED DO NOT REPRESENT ALL OF THE INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE ROCKWOOD FUNDS REFERENCES TO THE INDIVIDUAL INVESTMENTS ABOVE SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A RECOMMENDATION OF ANY SPECIFIC
INVESTMENT OR SECURITY.

EACH RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT IT IS RECEIVING THIS PRESENTATION ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES STATED ABOVE AND SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS BY ACCEPTING THIS PRESENTATION, THE RECIPIENT AGREES
THAT, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ROCKWOOD, THIS PRESENTATION THE RECIPIENT SHALL NOT BE COPY, DISTRIBUTE, REPRODUCE, MAKE AVAILABLE OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, ANY INFORMATION IN TIS PRESENTATION TO
ANY OTHER PARTY.

CERTAIN ECONOMIC, FINANCIAL AND MARKET INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN (INCLUDING CERTAIN FORWARD‐LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION) HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM PUBLISHED SOURCES AND/OR PREPARED BY THIRD PARTIES. WHILE
ROCKWOOD BELIEVES SUCH SOURCES TO BE RELIABLE, SUCH HAS NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED. ROCKWOOD DOES NOT MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE FAIRNESS, CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY,
REASONABLENESS OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ECONOMIC, MARKET OR OTHER INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM THIRD PARTIES), AND IT EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY OR
LIABILITY THEREFOR.

2



Disclaimer

3

WITH RESPECT TO TARGETED RETURN INFORMATION PRESENTED HEREIN, IF ANY, THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT ANY SUCH TARGETED RETURNS WILL BE MET OR THAT ROCKWOOD WILL BE ABLE TO IMPLEMENT ITS INVESTMENT STRATEGY OR ACHIEVE ITS
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE. ACTUAL RETURNS OF NEW ROCK MAY VARY SIGNIFICANTLY. TARGETS ARE HYPOTHETICAL, HAVE BEEN PREPARED AND ARE SET OUT FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND DO NOT CONSTITUTE A FORECAST. ANY REFERENCE TO A
TARGETED OR PROJECTED RATE OF RETURN HEREIN IS MERELY AN ESTIMATED "TARGET" AND, THEREFORE, INHERENTLY SUBJECT TO A VARIETY OF RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE PREDICTED
OR ANTICIPATED. WHILE THE TARGETED PERFORMANCE IS BASED ON ASSUMPTIONS THAT ROCKWOOD BELIEVES TO BE REASONABLE, THE ACTUAL RETURNS WILL DEPEND ON A VERY BROAD RANGE OF FACTORS APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL INVESTMENTS AND
MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY. IT SHOULD NOT BE ASSUMED THAT INVESTMENTS IDENTIFIED WERE OR WILL BE PROFITABLE; THAT THEIR PERFORMANCE IS NECESSARILY REPRESENTATIVE OF ROCKWOOD'S OVERALL PERFORMANCE; THAT ROCKWOOD WILL BE ABLE TO
EFFECT SIMILAR CHANGES OR IMPROVEMENTS IN THE STRATEGIES, BUSINESS OR OPERATIONS OF ANY FUTURE INVESTMENTS; OR THAT DECISIONS ROCKWOOD OR ANY ROCKWOOD FUND WILL MAKE IN THE FUTURE WILL BE COMPARABLE. IN ADDITION, ACTUAL
INVESTMENTS PURCHASED BY NEW ROCK IN THE FUTURE MAY DIFFERMATERIALLY IN TERMS AND PERFORMANCE FROM THE INVESTMENTS DISCUSSED IN THIS PRESENTATION.

STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN (INCLUDING THOSE RELATING TO CURRENT AND FUTURE MARKET CONDITIONS AND TRENDS IN RESPECT THEREOF) THAT ARE NOT HISTORICAL FACTS ARE BASED ON CURRENT EXPECTATIONS, ESTIMATES, FORECASTS, OPINIONS
AND BELIEFS, AND MAY CONSTITUTE “FORWARD‐LOOKING STATEMENTS,” WHICH CAN BE IDENTIFIED BY THE USE OF FORWARD‐LOOKING TERMINOLOGY SUCH AS “MAY,” “WILL,” “SHOULD,” “EXPECT,” “ANTICIPATE,” “ESTIMATE,” “INTEND,” “PROJECT,” “TARGET,”
“CONTINUE” OR “BELIEVE” OR OTHER VARIATIONS THEREON OR COMPARABLE TERMINOLOGY. DUE TO VARIOUS RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, ACTUAL EVENTS OR RESULTS MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE REFLECTED OR CONTEMPLATED BY SUCH FORWARD‐
LOOKING STATEMENTS. FORWARD‐LOOKING STATEMENTS AND DISCUSSIONS OF THE BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT AND INVESTMENT STRATEGY OF THE FUND INCLUDED HEREIN (E.G., WITH RESPECT TO FINANCIAL MARKETS, BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, DEMAND,
INVESTMENT PIPELINE AND OTHER CONDITIONS) ARE SUBJECT TO THE ONGOING NOVEL CORONAVIRUS OUTBREAK (“COVID‐19”) AND THE ONGOING MILITARY CONFLICT BETWEEN RUSSIA AND UKRAINE (THE “RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT”). UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED IN THE PRESENTATION, PERFORMANCE FIGURES REPORTED HEREIN ARE AS OF MARCH 31, 2023, AND DO NOT REFLECT ANY SUBSEQUENT EVENTS, INCLUDING THE CONTINUED IMPACT OF COVID‐19 OR THE RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT AND FURTHER
DETERIORATION OF ECONOMIC AND MARKET CONDITIONS. THE ULTIMATE AND LASTING IMPACT OF COVID‐19 OR THE RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT IS PARTICULARLY UNCERTAIN AND DIFFICULT TO PREDICT, THEREFORE SUCH FORWARD‐LOOKING STATEMENTS DO
NOT REFLECT THE ULTIMATE IMPACT OF COVID‐19 AND THE RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT, WHICH MAY SUBSTANTIALLY AND ADVERSELY IMPACT THE FUND’S EXECUTION OF ITS INVESTMENT STRATEGY. CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS, WHICH WERE PREPARED AS OF
MARCH 31, 2023 OR PRIOR, ARE SUBJECT TO THE EFFECTS OF COVID‐19 AND THE RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT, AND HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO BE REVISED TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT FURTHER ADVERSE EFFECTS OF COVID‐19 OR THE RUSSIA‐UKRAINE CONFLICT ON THE
FUTURE PERFORMANCE OF THE PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS AND THE FUND OVERALL. THE RECIPIENT SHOULD PAY CLOSE ATTENTION TO THE ASSUMPTIONS UNDERLYING THE ANALYSES AND FORECASTS CONTAINED HEREIN. THE ANALYSES, FORECASTS AND
TARGETS CONTAINED IN THIS PRESENTATION ARE BASED ON ASSUMPTIONS BELIEVED TO BE REASONABLE IN LIGHT OF INFORMATION PRESENTLY AVAILABLE. PROJECTED RETURNS STATED HEREIN ARE BASED ON AN ASSUMPTION THAT PUBLIC HEALTH,
ECONOMIC, MARKET, AND OTHER CONDITIONS WILL IMPROVE; HOWEVER, THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT SUCH CONDITIONS WILL IMPROVE WITHIN THE TIME PERIOD OR TO THE EXTENT ESTIMATED. AS A RESULT, ACTUAL CASH FLOWS MAY VARY
MATERIALLY AND ADVERSELY FROM THE PROJECTIONS. NO ASSURANCE, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY IS MADE BY ANY PERSON THAT ANY OF THE FORECASTS AND TARGETS WILL BE ACHIEVED AND NO INVESTOR SHOULD RELY ON THE FORECASTS OR
TARGETS. NONE OF ROCKWOOD, ANY OF ITS AFFILIATES OR ANY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE AFFILIATES, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, ADVISORS OR AGENTS MAKES ANY ASSURANCE, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY AS TO THE
ACCURACY OF ANY OF THE FORECASTS AND TARGETS. NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS PRESENTATIONMAY BE RELIED UPON AS A GUARANTEE, PROMISE, ASSURANCE OR A REPRESENTATION AS TO THE FUTURE.

THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT ROCKWOOD WILL SUCCESSFULLY IMPLEMENT AND MAKE INVESTMENTS IN COMPANIES THAT CREATE POSITIVE ESG IMPACT WHILE ENHANCING LONG‐TERM SHAREHOLDER VALUE AND ACHIEVING FINANCIAL RETURNS. TO THE
EXTENT THAT ROCKWOOD ENGAGES WITH COMPANIES ON ESG‐RELATED PRACTICES AND POTENTIAL ENHANCEMENTS THERETO, SUCH ENGAGEMENTS MAY NOT ACHIEVE THE DESIRED FINANCIAL AND SOCIAL RESULTS, OR THE MARKET OR SOCIETY MAY NOT VIEW
ANY SUCH CHANGES AS DESIRABLE. SUCCESSFUL ENGAGEMENT EFFORTS ON THE PART OF ROCKWOOD WILL DEPEND ON ROCKWOOD'S SKILL IN PROPERLY IDENTIFYING AND ANALYZING MATERIAL ESG AND OTHER FACTORS AND THEIR IMPACT‐RELATED VALUE,
AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE STRATEGY OR TECHNIQUES EMPLOYED WILL BE SUCCESSFUL. CONSIDERING ESG QUALITIES WHEN EVALUATING AN INVESTMENT MAY RESULT IN THE SELECTION OR EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN INVESTMENTS BASED ON
ROCKWOOD'S VIEW OF CERTAIN ESG‐RELATED AND OTHER FACTORS, CARRIES THE RISK THAT ROCKWOOD MAY UNDERPERFORM FUNDS THAT DO NOT TAKE ESG‐RELATED FACTORS INTO ACCOUNT BECAUSE THE MARKET MAY ULTIMATELY HAVE A DIFFERENT
VIEW OF A PARTICULAR COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE THAN THAT ANTICIPATED BY ROCKWOOD.

EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN COMPILED AS OF JUNE 5, 2023 AND ROCKWOOD HAS NO OBLIGATION TO UPDATE THIS DOCUMENT. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THE DELIVERY OF
THIS DOCUMENT CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN ROCKWOOD’S BUSINESS OR OPERATIONS SINCE JUNE 5, 2023.

FOR BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL INVESTORS ONLY. NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

PLEASE REFER TO THE END NOTES AT THE BACK OF THIS PRESENTATION FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION, DISCLOSURES AND DEFINTIONS



Residential 
Apartments, 

42%

Office & Life 
Science, 

35%

Debt, 12%

Hotel, 3%

Mixed-Use, 6% Retail, 3%

Rockwood Has a Long History as a Trusted Steward of Investor Capital 
C

ur
re

nt
 A

U
M

 b
y 

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ec

to
r1

% of Total Gross AUM1

# of AssetsSF / Units / AcresProperty Sector

8326,792 UnitsResidential
Apartments

4918,0000,000 SFOffice / 
Life Science

61,200,000 SFRetail

93,900,000 SFMixed-Use

52,683 KeysHotel

6537,581 UnitsSelf Storage 
(Debt Investments Only)

18225,700,000 SFIndustrial
(Debt Investments Only)

11,500,000 SFFilm Studio
(Debt Investments Only)

400Total

Rockwood Overview

4

$13.8 Billion
of assets under management across 
value-add funds, credit, core+MF and 

SMA accounts as of 3/31/2023

130+ investors
including U.S. and international 

institutions and high-net worth families

$39.2 billion
of cumulative assets under management 
across value-add funds, credit, core+ MF 

and SMA accounts since inception1,2

1 Total AUM, Property Sectors and Total Committed Capital includes value-add, debt, and separate account vehicles as of March 31, 2023. All percentages are based upon market value of holdings as of March 31, 2023. . 2Since inception AUM includes investments made by NorthCreek which
was an entity level investment in an operating company. Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. The portfolio exposure and sector information referenced herein represents the potential types of properties and property sectors that Rockwood has considered in the past.
Such information describes the potential types of transactions that may be made by a Fund, are illustrative only and such details may be subject to change. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its
investment strategy or achieve its investment objectives.



Rockwood’s Core Competencies
A Full Service Investment Manager Across the Risk Spectrum

5

1 Cumulative AUM represents inception-to-date gross value of assets under management as of September 30, 2022. 2 Includes investments made by NorthCreek which was an entity level investment in an operating company. Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. There can
be no assurance that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment objectives. * Includes an entity investment (fully realized) ,a long-term development vehicle and Non-Discretionary investments.

Investments Across the Risk Spectrum Provide Platform Synergies

 Over time, Rockwood has 
thoughtfully added complementary 
strategies to capitalize on “best ideas” 

 Each vehicle executes on 
Rockwood’s investment philosophy 
focused on evolving mixed-use 
environments in dynamic markets 
driven by innovation industries

 Core, core-plus, value-add, credit, 
and development platforms create 
synergies in deal sourcing, execution, 
asset management, operations, and 
research

Special 
Situations/Entity

$22.1B 
Cumulative AUM1

Value-Add 
Fund Series

$4.0B
Cumulative AUM1

Core /
Core-Plus

$3.5B
Cumulative AUM1

Core-Plus 
Multifamily 

$2.4B
Cumulative AUM1

Credit 
Strategies

RDP &
Special Sit.*

$7.2B
Cumulative AUM1,2

NM PERA current commitments to 
Rockwood vehicles of $570 million



U.S. 
Economic 
& Real Estate 
Capital Markets 
Conditions

One Broadway – New York, NY



7

Indexed Change in Real GDP and Payroll Employment Since Dec. 2019 (Dec. 2019 = 100) 

U.S. Economy Has Largely Recovered from COVID-19 Collapse. . .

Sources: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis; U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.     There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

86

88

90

92

94

96

98

100

102

104

106

2020 April July Oct. 2021 April July Oct. 2022 April July Oct. 2023

Payroll Employment

Real Gross Domestic Product



8

Year-over-Year Change in Leading Inflation Indicators

. . . But Ignited a 40-Year High in Inflation That is Gradually Receding

Source: U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles. 

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

Consumer Price Index 
All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)

CPI-U
CPI-U less Food, Energy (Core CPI-U)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

Employment Cost Index 
Total Compensation, All Civilian Workers



9

Cumulative Percentage-Point Change in Effective Federal Funds Rate Since Initial Target Rate Increase

Fed’s Monetary Tightening Most Aggressive in Last 40 Years

Source:  Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System via the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

0 3 6 9 12 15 18 21 24 27 30 33 36 39

2022-23

2015-19

2004-2006

1999-2000

1994-95
1988-89

Months



10

Net Monthly Employment Gains in Non-Farm Payrolls, (3-Month Moving Average, in 000s)

Job Growth is Stronger Than Before Pandemic, But is Slowing

Source:  U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2021

2022

2019
2017

2018

2023



11

Office-Using Payroll Jobs vs. All Other Payroll Jobs:  Year-over-Year Growth Rates (in 000s)

Job-Growth Slowdown More Pronounced for Office Jobs

* Payroll job growth in three industry supersectors:  Information, Financial Activities and Professional and Business Services. 

Sources:  U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Moody’s Analytics.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

Jan 22 Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan 23 Feb Mar Apr

All Other Jobs

Office-Using Jobs*



100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Jul-21 Oct-21 Jan-22 Apr-22 Jul-22 Oct-22 Jan-23 Apr-23

12

Weekly Initial Claims for Unemployment Insurance (Seasonally Adjusted, in 000s)

Initial Unemployment Claims are Beginning to Rise

Source:  U.S. Department of Labor, U.S. Employment and Training Administration via the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis.    There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

2017-2019 
Weekly Average (227,000)

Target Fed Funds Rate Hikes (bps)

25
50

75 75 75
50

75

25 2525



13

Announced Job Cuts by U.S.-Based Employers by Month (in 000s)

Corporate Layoffs Have Intensified Since Last Fall

Source:  Challenger, Gray & Christmas

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Jan
2021

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2022

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
2023

Feb Mar Apr

0
20
40
60
80

100
120

2021
Full-Year

2022
Full Year

2023
thru April

Tech Industry Job Cuts
(In 000s)



14

U.S. Economy:  Key Takeaways

 U.S. economy projected to grow slowly in 2023 and 2024 (<1% GDP growth)

 Recession odds remain high; a mild downturn of two to three quarters is likely

 Labor market has started to weaken under stress of high interest rates, tight credit and 
slower economic growth

 Inflation has begun to moderate – from roughly 8% last year to between 4% and 5% in 2023

 We believe the most significant risk is a “hard landing” – a more severe and prolonged 
recession due to some combination of:

 Overly aggressive monetary tightening
 Severe credit crunch
 Major global economic downturn
 Escalation in Russia’s war on Ukraine
 Outbreak of geopolitical hostilities elsewhere in the world

Economic and geopolitical uncertainty remains high
The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion.  There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  



Rockwood Overview
Investment markets remain in a state of flux

Considerations…

 Market volatility, inflation, credit tightening, rising rates, and ongoing geopolitical risks

 Economic growth is slowing, and recession fears have risen

 Real estate is in price discovery phase, bid-ask spreads have remained wide

 Transaction volumes are down, credit conditions have tightened, continued downward 
pressure on values

Opportunities…

 Distress has increased, but varies by sector, market and asset quality

 Rockwood’s focus:

 Provide solution capital to restructure capital stacks, and
 Acquire high-quality distressed assets from motivated sellers (sellers by necessity)

 Patience and discipline still warranted given economic and credit market uncertainty

There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment objectives.  

15



16

Commercial Mortgage Rates Have Risen to Highest Levels Since 2010
Commercial Mortgage Rates* and Yields on 10-Year U.S. Treasury Notes (Constant Maturity)

Sources:  Green Street Advisors, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System via the Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

* Conventional, 10-year loans from non-agency lenders that are secured by commercial and multifamily properties 

Commercial Mortgage Rates*

10-Year Treasury Yields



17

Capital Raised for Investment in U.S. Real Estate* and Estimated Buying Power** ($ in Billions)

Capital Inflows to U.S. Property Markets Have Slowed. . .

Source:  Green Street Advisors.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

* Capital raised by real estate private equity firms, non-traded REITs and public REITs for U.S.-focused real estate investment strategies. For non-traded and public REITs, equity capital raised only.
** Calculated as cash plus incremental debt.

$36 

$28 $30 $30 

$37 

$46 $47 

$38 $35 $37 

$29 $29 

$45 
$42 

$58 

$80 

$44 

$53 

$27 

$57 

$16 

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

$300

$350

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90

1Q18 2Q18 3Q18 4Q18 1Q19 2Q19 3Q19 4Q19 1Q20 2Q20 3Q20 4Q20 1Q21 2Q21 3Q21 4Q21 1Q22 2Q22 3Q22 4Q22 1Q23

Capital Raised* Buying Power**

Capital Raised*
Buying Power**



18

. . . Property Transaction Activity Has Stalled. . .
First-Quarter Real Estate Transaction Volume by Property Sector, 1Q-2019 to 1Q-2023 ($ in Billions)

Source:  CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

$31

$25

$17 $18

$7

$34 $33

$20 $18

$7

$30

$21 $22

$16

$4

$54

$33
$30 $30

$12

$18

$11

$19
$16

$6

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

Apartment Office Industrial Retail Hotel

1Q-2019 (Total = $97 Billion)
1Q-2020 (Total = $113 Billion)
1Q-2021 (Total = $93 Billion)
1Q-2022 (Total = $159 Billion)
1Q-2023 (Total = $70 Billion) 

1Q-2023 transactions totaled just 60% of 1Q average over past four years



19

. . . And Property Values Have Declined by 11% On Average
RCA CPPI National All-Property Index, Monthly Growth Rates

Source:  MSCI Inc.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

DECLINE

-2.5%

-2.0%

-1.5%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

Jan-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Jan-21 Apr-21 Jul-21 Oct-21 Jan-22 Apr-22 Jul-22 Oct-22 Jan-23 Apr-23

ACCELERATING 
GROWTH

DECELERATING GROWTH

JULY 2020 TO JULY 2022:  31% CUMULATIVE GROWTH

11% CUMULATIVE LOSS



20

Pricing Dichotomy Between Public and Private Capital Markets

Sources:  Green Street Advisors,  National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Public/private pricing disparities can create favorable investment opportunities

-60%

-50%

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

Industrial Mall Strip Center Apartment Hotel Office

12/30/21 19% 2% (6%) (5%) (10%) (31%)
3/31/23 2% (11%) (14%) (22%) (29%) (54%)

As of 12/30/21

As of 3/31/23

REIT Share Price
Premiums/Discounts to Net Asset Value

-6%

-5%

-4%

-3%

-2%

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

1Q-20 3Q-20 1Q-21 3Q-21 1Q-22 3Q-22 1Q-23

NCREIF ODCE Index
Quarterly Appreciation Returns



21

Typical Distress Cycle in U.S. Real Estate Market

Distressed Investment Opportunities Expected to Rise

There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles. 

It will take time for emerging distress to filter into the investment market

TR
AN

SA
CT

IO
N 

VO
LU

ME

TIME

TODAY



22

Maturity Schedule for Real Estate Loans, 2018-2027 ($ in Billions)

Upcoming “Wall of Maturities”

Sources:  Trepp; Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles. 

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

$600

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Other Lenders
GSEs
Life Insurers
CMBS
Banks/Thrifts

$930 BILLION

Rockwood believes it is well-positioned to capitalize on recap/acquisition opportunities



23

A Sea Change in the Real Estate Capital Markets
Divergence between debt markets, the public REIT market and the private equity real estate market

 Public debt markets responded 
quickly to Fed tightening; CMBS 
volume has plunged since 1Q-22

 Private debt markets also adjusted 
quickly to Fed tightening; Higher 
rates and wider spreads since 1Q-22

 Public REIT market sold off in 
response to Fed tightening and 
recession/slow-growth concerns; 
Share prices remain depressed

 Private real estate equity market 
values have been slowest to adjust; 
A repricing process is underway

REAL
ESTATE

Private
Equity

Public
Equity

Private
Debt

Public
Debt

GROWTH YIELD

LI
Q
U
ID
IT
Y

S
TA
B
IL
IT
Y

Patience remains warranted for private real estate equity market valuations to adjust
The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  



24

Real Estate Capital Markets:  Key Takeaways

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  

We seek to capitalize on market dislocation by restructuring capital stacks, acquiring 
distressed assets and buying high-quality properties from motivated/distressed sellers

 Private property values are down by 10% and may decline by an additional 15%

 Assets and markets with weaker fundamentals likely to see >25% declines in value

 Borrowing costs have risen to their highest point in more than a decade

 Capital inflows have subsided, credit conditions have tightened, and transaction activity has 
slowed

 Many assets will require de-leveraging

 Will lead to greater maturity defaults, forced asset sales and foreclosures

 Increased demand for loan restructurings and asset recapitalizations

 Structured credit investments are attractive, particularly where values are still falling, due to a 
narrowing between leveraged-equity and debt returns

 Property distress will be idiosyncratic and largely concentrated in property sectors and 
markets with weaker fundamentals



Property 
Market 
Conditions

Growers Square – Walnut Creek, CA



26

Property Markets:  Overarching Themes

 Supply/demand fundamentals likely to further soften over next 12 to 18 months

 Status of Rockwood property sectors:

 Live-Space: Healthy, but near-term oversupply and weaker demand are concerns
 Workspace: Demand remains weak; timing of recovery uncertain
 Mixed-Use: Retail/hotel demand is back, but near-term economic headwinds likely
 Logistics:  Healthy, but a significant amount of space is under construction

 Secular changes continue to reshape property demand and lead to “flight to quality”

 Live-Space: Smaller households, Increase in older renters
 Workspace: Remote work, Focus on tenant health/wellness
 Mixed-Use: Experiential retailing, Videoconferencing’s impact on business travel
 Logistics: Internet retailing, fast online deliveries, onshoring 

 Silver Lining: Economic slowdown, tighter credit and lower asset values should lead to 
less development, which should enable property markets to recover more quickly

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  



27

Year-over-Year Rent Growth by Property Sector, 54-Market National Aggregate

Slower Economy = Slower Near-Term Rent Growth

Source:  CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles. 

-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

FORECASTApartment
Office 
Retail
Industrial

Largest rent gains for industrial and apartments; steep declines for office



Live-Space 
Update

Modera Mosaic – Fairfax, VA



FORECAST

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

29

Apartment Supply/Demand Fundamentals, 54-Market National Aggregate

Conditions are Softening, But Market Should Weather 2023-24 Slowdown

Source:  CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Units (in 000s) Vacancy Rate

Net Completions         Net Absorption
Year-End Vacancy Rate 

Annual Rent Growth -0.3% 10.2% 3.4% 1.1% 2.3% 3.1% 3.4% 2.5%

SUPPLY PROJECTIONS
MAY BE TOO HIGH



2020 U.S. Population by Five-Year Age Cohorts

Large Pool of Current & Future Renters = Steady Long-Term Demand

0

5

10

15

20

25

0-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 20-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75+ 80-84 85+

Future Renter 
Cohort

83.3 Million

Primary Renter 
Cohort

67.4 Million

Increasingly Important 
Renter Cohort
127.6 Million

Fast-Growing Renter Cohort
54.3 Million

Millions

Source: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census (2020 Demographic Analysis Estimates).         There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Born 2001-2020 Born 1986-2000 Born 1956-1985 Born before 1956

“Future Renter” cohort projected to backfill today’s “Primary Renters” 

30



Indexed Growth in Home Prices and Home Mortgage Payments vs. Apartment Rents and Median Income

Home Price and P/I Payment Growth Vastly Outpaces Income and Rents

Sources:  S&P CoreLogic Case-Shiller Indices, CoStar Group, Oxford Economics, Witten Advisors.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

31

Run-up in home prices and higher mortgage rates are pricing out would-be home buyers

70
80
90

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
210
220
230
240

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Home Prices
Home Mortgage Payment
Apartment Rents
Median Household Income

Indexed:  2Q-2009 = 100 % Increase  
Since 2Q-20

Mortgage 
Payments

Household 
Incomes

Apartment
Rents 

Home 
Prices

+ 96%

+ 37%

+ 16%

+ 14%



32

Live-Space:  Key Takeaways

 Apartment rent growth likely to continue to moderate in 2023 and 2024

 Continue to monitor renter demand given anticipated economic slowdown that will lead to 
lower household formations

 A large wave of new supply will be delivered in 2023 and 2024

 Units under construction: Record high in absolute terms, and as a share of existing stock

 Concentrated in fast-growing Sunbelt markets (Austin, Charlotte, Miami/So. Florida)

 Vacancy rates will increase, but market should return to equilibrium in 2025/2026

 Affordability of for-sale housing hampered by higher mortgage rates and rapid run-up in     
home prices during pandemic (37% increase since mid-2020) supports rental housing

 Looking past 2024, we are bullish on rental housings' long-term investment prospects

 Demographic and socioeconomic tailwinds should continue to support renter demand

 At the same time, the U.S. has long underinvested in its overall housing stock

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  



Workspace 
Update

Ameswell – Mountain View, CA



34

Office Demand Not Expected to Rebound from Pandemic Until 2027
Office Supply/Demand Fundamentals, 54-Market National Aggregate

Source: CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Square Feet (in 000s) Vacancy Rate

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

-150,000

-125,000

-100,000

-75,000

-50,000

-25,000

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

FORECAST

Net Completions         Net Absorption
Year-End Vacancy Rate 

Annual Rent Growth -1.4% 0.9% 1.5% -0.6% -4.9% -2.2% -1.1% 0.3%



-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 2025 2027

35

Downtown Office Submarkets Bear the Brunt of Softer Fundamentals
CBD and Suburban Office Submarket Fundamentals, 54-Market National Aggregate

6%
7%
8%
9%

10%
11%
12%
13%
14%
15%
16%
17%
18%
19%
20%
21%

2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023 2025 2027

CBD
Suburban

FORECAST

Vacancy Rates Year-over-Year Rent Growth

FORECAST

Source: CoStar Group.      There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

CBD
Suburban



36

Sublet Office Space Available, 54-Market National Aggregate 

Available Sublet Space Has Doubled Since Pandemic’s Onset

Source:  CoStar Group.     There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Square Feet (in Millions) % of Total Inventory

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

200

225

250

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Sublet Space Available
Sublet Space Available as a % of Total Inventory 1Q-2023:  228 Million Sq. Ft.

1Q-2020:  109 Million Sq. Ft.

UPDATED THRU 1Q‐23



37

Is Remote Work/Hybrid Office the “New Normal”?
Weekly Metro Area Office Utilization Rates* as of May 2022 and May 2023

39%

42%

45%

46%

48%

49%

51%

53%

61%

62%

33%

38%

34%

39%

37%

41%

39%

51%

55%

60%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

San Jose

Philadelphia

San Francisco

Washington D.C.

New York

Los Angeles

Chicago

Dallas

Houston

Austin

May 11, 2022**

May 10, 2023**

Source:  Kastle Systems.        * Utilization rates are based on daily, unique, authorized-user building entries.     ** Four-week moving average.     There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

% of Pre-Pandemic Levels (January 2020 = 100%)



6%

33%

40%

21%

38

Office Tenants Prefer Higher-Quality Properties
Office Demand by Property Quality, 54-Market National Aggregate

Source: CoStar Group.      There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

-8

-22

0 -4

-46

2

-46

-21
-12

-68

33

-18

-32

-16

-42

26

11 13
20 17

-70

-60

-50

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

40

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Net Absorption 2019-2023 (in Millions of Square Feet)

1-&2-Star
3-Star
4-Star
5-Star

1-&2-Star
3-Star

4-Star
5-Star

All net space absorbed since pandemic’s onset has been in 5-Star properties (just 6% of the stock)

FORECAST

Share of Inventory in 1Q-2023
9.3 Billion Square Feet

Rockwood’s 
Focus



39

Life Science and R&D Market Snapshots

LIFE SCIENCE/LAB SPACE

Source:  CoStar Advisory Services.           There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

R&D/FLEX/ADVANCED MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

 Inventory = 149 million sq. ft
 Q4-2022 vacancy rate in 12 major lab hubs = 8.6%
 Another 5 million sq. ft. are under construction
 Concentrated in 12 major U.S. metro areas with specialized ecosystems of life 

science employers, research institutions, skilled labor and VC firms
 Properties typically combine conventional office with lab space for R&D work
 Lab space requires large floor plates and other features atypical of office buildings 

(e.g., greater floor-load capacities, increased environmental controls, high ceilings)

 Inventory = 1.9 billion sq. ft.

 Q4-2022 vacancy rate in CoStar 54 markets:  5.6%
 Another 30 million sq. ft. are under construction

 Widely diversified market, with considerable inventories in most major metro areas

 Can include a mixture of single-story office, R&D, quasi-retail sales along with light 
industrial, warehouse and distribution uses

 Typically has high ceiling heights (18+ feet) and above-standard mechanical 
systems and power



40

Stronger Fundamentals in Other Workspace 
Workspace Vacancy Rates: National Market Aggregates*

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

11%

12%

13%

14%

15%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Conventional Office*
Medical Office
Life Science/Lab*
Flex/R&D/Light Mfg.*

Source: CoStar Advisory Services.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

* For conventional office, medical office and flex/R&D/light mfg. space, average vacancy rate for a 54-market national aggregate; For life science/lab space, average vacancy rate for an aggregate of 12 major lab hubs (26 metro markets) in the U.S.



41

Office Conversions by Construction Status and Estimated Year of Completion

Conversions to Other Uses are Rising, But Very Small Share of Market

Source:  CBRE Research

24
32 37 43 39 43 42

21

85

18

14

10

68

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025+

Number of Conversions Sq. Ft. (In Millions)

Completed (Left Axis)
Underway (Left Axis)
Planned/Announced (Left Axis)
Total Square Footage (Right Axis)



42

Workspace:  Key Takeaways

 Conventional Office Space

 Demand should remain weak through 2024

 CBDs and high-rise product are most challenged, particularly in coastal gateway markets

 Sublease space has doubled since COVID’s onset and weighs heavily on market

 Only high-quality buildings are seeing net space absorption

 Other Workspace

 R&D/advanced manufacturing, life science and medical office properties have       
stronger supply/demand fundamentals

 Workers typically are on site instead of working remotely

 Rockwood’s Strategy

 Focus on high-quality space where workers are physically present much of the time

 Prefer to invest on a structured basis (e.g., preferred equity, mezzanine debt)

 Look to capitalize on distressed assets that can be upgraded or converted to other uses

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles or that Rockwood will be able to implement its investment strategy or achieve its investment 
objectives.  

TAKE OUT ROCKWOOD STRATEGY???



SoCo Collection – Costa Mesa, CA

Mixed-Use 
Update
Retail and         
Hotel Sectors



44

Retail and Hotel Sectors at a Glance

 Retail Sector

 E-commerce flourished during pandemic and omni-channel retail has gone mainstream

 Strong post-pandemic growth in retail sales led to improved retail property fundamentals

 Real growth in retail sales has slowed, but remains positive

 Historically low growth in retail stock over past 15 years due to evolving shopping patterns, 
tight credit conditions and conversions to other land uses

 Necessity-based and experiential retailers should drive future space demand

 Hotel Sector

 Has largely recovered from severe impact from COVID-19 and related lockdowns

 RevPAR is at a new high point; Occupancy is up, but still trails pre-pandemic levels

 Post-pandemic recovery has been most pronounced in leisure sector, particularly for 
luxury product in drivable locations

 Hotels catering to business, group and convention segments remain industry laggards

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

We are monitoring consumer spending on retail, dining, travel for any signs of a slowdown



FORECAST

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

-40,000

-20,000

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

45

Retail Supply/Demand Fundamentals, 54-Market National Aggregate

Supply/Demand Largely in Balance in “Rightsized” Retail Sector

Source:  CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Vacancy Rate

Net Completions         Net Absorption
Year-End Vacancy Rate 

Annual Rent Growth 1.6% 3.5% 4.3% 2.2% -0.5% 1.1% 1.5% 1.6%

Square Feet (in 000s)



46

Hotels Have Largely Recovered from COVID-19 Fallout
U.S. Hotel Market Forecast:  All Hospitality Classes*

Average Annual RevPAR Average Annual Occupancy Rate

$79 $81 $83 $86 $86

$45

$71

$93 $98
$103

$108

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

$70

$80

$90

$100

$110

$120

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

FORECAST

* Includes luxury, upper-upscale, upscale, upper-midscale, midscale and economy property classes.

Sources:  STR, CoStar Group.      There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Annual RevPAR 
Average Annual 
Occupancy Rate

Room rates and RevPAR now exceed pre-COVID levels, with occupancy slightly lagging  



SoCo Collection – Costa Mesa, CA

Industrial/
Logistics 
Update



48

Industrial/Logistics Sector at a Glance

 Spending surge on goods drove space demand and rents to record highs in 2021 and 2022

 Vacancy rates dipped to a record low of 3.7% in mid-2022

 Tenant demand and rent growth are now normalizing to pre-COVID levels

 New construction has intensified; Supply wave should peak this year

 Even with new supply, vacancy rates should only rise to 6%—still below long-term averages

 Space demand is expected to hold firm, boosted by tenants’ emphasis on:

 Building “just-in-case” inventories

 Improving supply-chain resiliency

 Increasing speed of ecommerce deliveries

The above information reflects Rockwood’s opinion. There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Should benefit 
industrial/logistics investors

Investor interest supported by favorable long-term fundamentals



FORECAST

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

49

Industrial Supply/Demand Fundamentals, 54-Market National Aggregate

Favorable Outlook for Industrial:  Not Just a COVID Phenomenon

Source:  CoStar Group.          There can be no assurance that historical trends will continue during the life of the vehicles.

Vacancy Rate

Net Completions         Net Absorption
Year-End Vacancy Rate 

Annual Rent Growth 5.4% 9.6% 11.0% 6.5% 3.7% 5.1% 5.1% 3.3%

Square Feet (in 000s)

Long-Term Annual Average = 3.3%



Endnotes

THE ATTACHED MATERIALS ARE INTENDED TO BE USED SOLELY AS A SUPPLEMENT TO THE REAL ESTATE PRESENTATION BY ROCKWOOD AND MAY NOT BE USED OR RELIED UPON FOR
ANY OTHER PURPOSE. THE LIVE PRESENTATION WILL PROVIDE A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND EXPLANATION THAT IS NECESSARY TO ADD CONTEXT TO THESE
MATERIALS AND THE DATA SET FORTH HEREIN.

Definitions

Capital Invested – Capital Invested represents all capital contributions funded by the partners to the investment or investments, including capital distributions which have been recalled/recycled.

Fair Value Returns (i.e., fair value profit, fair value IRR and fair value profit multiple) – Fair value returns are calculated using actual results as of March 31, 2022 with unsold assets assumed to have been
liquidated at their respective fair value as determined in good faith by Rockwood as of March 31, 2022, unless otherwise noted in accordance with the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide for Investment Companies,
Accounting Standards Codification 820 and Rockwood’s valuation processes and procedures. No single methodology or approach is necessarily used in the determination of the fair value of an unrealized
investment, and such methodologies and methods may vary by investment. Actual realized returns may differ materially from these projections.

Gross Returns – Gross profit, gross IRR, and gross profit multiple represents performance metrics net to the vehicle (as opposed to the investor), and are net of joint venture level fees, expenses and carried
interest or other incentive compensation.

IRR – Internal rate of return “IRR” is calculated on the basis of monthly cash inflows and outflows, with returns annualized.

N/A – IRR is presented as “N/A” for an investment or group of investments when the IRR would be (i) mathematically not calculable or (ii) negative as a result of a loss or projected loss of capital, in which case
Rockwood believes profit multiple is a better indication of performance.

Net Cash Flow and Returns – Net cash flow and returns represent performance metrics net to investor, and are net of fees, expenses and carried interest and include the impact of the use of the fund credit facility
(in vehicles that utilize a credit facility) to fund real estate investments and vehicle-level expenses and fees. The use of the credit facility has the effect of making the net IRR higher than the IRR that would have
been presented had capital calls been initially used in place of the credit facility, as net IRR for the vehicle is calculated using the date of contribution by partners to the vehicle. Net cash flow and returns do not
reflect a deduction for taxes borne or to be borne by any investor. Net investment performance herein is generally shown in respect of limited partners in the aggregate. The performance of an individual investor in
a fund may also differ from fund-level returns due to factors including, but not limited to, (i) the timing of an investor's capital contributions, including as a result of a later subscription and related charges, (ii) various
structuring elections, including the use of one or more blocker entities on a particular transaction that were not common to all investors or other tax determinations, (iii) differences in fees or expenses allocable to
certain investors as a result of fee rebates, taxes or other considerations, including fee discounts or reduced carried interest, and (iv) the excuse or exclusion of an investor for one or more of such fund's
investments. Accordingly, no investor, even if participating in a fund, necessarily achieved the exact net returns shown.

NM – Signifies that the relevant data would not be meaningful. IRR and profit multiple are presented as “NM” for an investment or group of investments when, among other reasons, the holding period of the
relevant investment or investments is less than 12 months, or the relevant investment or investments have not been capitalized with equity based on the utilization of the fund credit facility. IRR and profit multiple
are also presented as “NM” for the gross total realized performance for partially realized vehicles, as the combined returns for a partially realized vehicle may not be representative of the total vehicle performance.

50



NOI (i.e. projected, stabilized) – Net Operating Income “NOI” as utilized in this presentation is an investment level (not a Fund level) concept. It refers to the net amount of income generated by operating the
property (such as rent revenue less operating expenses) but does not include leverage costs (i.e. interest) or other non-property operating costs. This amount is often used to calculate certain property level
operating metrics, such as Return on Cost and Return on Equity (described below). As this is a real estate property/investment level concept; it is net income that has not yet included a reduction for items
such as joint venture level fees and expenses (unless they are property operating costs) or joint venture level carried interest, nor does it include a deduction for any Fund level expenses, fees, or carried
interest.

Profit – Profit for an investment or group of investments represents capital distributions in respect of such investment(s) net of Capital Invested in such investment(s). In the case where capital distributions
are less than Capital Invested, the resulting calculation is a net loss.

Profit Multiple / Equity Multiple (or “EM”) – Profit multiples are calculated as a multiple of the Capital Invested and profit returned compared to the total Capital Invested in the applicable asset or vehicle,
as the case may be.

Projected Returns (i.e., projected net profit, projected net IRR and projected profit multiple) – Projected returns for commingled funds are calculated using actual results as of March 31, 2022 and projected
results for dates subsequent to March 31, 2022. Unrealized cash flows are projected based on Rockwood’s business plan, assumptions and cash flow estimates for the applicable investment (including
property-specific and local real estate market conditions). While such projected performance is based on good faith assumptions that Rockwood believes are reasonable, including interest rates,
capitalization rates, occupancy rates, market conditions and, for vehicles still investing, the ability to source and invest in investments that meet Rockwood’s projected performance, actual cash flows will
depend on, among other factors, future operating results, the value of the assets and market conditions at the time of disposition, any related transaction costs and time and manner of sale, all of which may
differ from the underlying assumptions on which the applicable projected performance is based. There are no assurances that any of these projections will be achieved and actual realized returns may differ
materially from the projected performance indicated herein (and variations may be significant). No single methodology or approach is necessarily used in the determination of the value of projected cash
flows, and such methodologies and methods may vary by investment. Projected returns in many cases do not reflect the value obtainable in a sale of such investments under current market conditions (as
the projected returns generally assume the successful implementation of Rockwood’s business plan at the time of disposition, which may, among other factors, include an improvement in current market
conditions). Actual realized returns may differ materially from the projected returns indicated herein.

Realized Returns (i.e., realized profit, realized IRR and realized profit multiple) – Realized returns are calculated using actual results as of March 31, 2022.

Return on Cost – Return on Cost “ROC” is NOI divided by the cost basis of a property. The cost basis of a property is the purchase price or cost to construct the property (if a development asset) plus any
additional costs added to the basis and adjusted for partial sales. As this is a real estate property/investment level concept, this calculation is relevant only in evaluating property level performance; the
amounts calculated do not include a reduction for items such as joint venture level fees and expenses (unless they are property operating costs) or joint venture level carried interest, nor does it include a
deduction for any Fund level expenses, fees, or carried interest.

Return on Equity – Return on Equity “ROE” is NOI less interest expense divided by the equity investment made in a property. Adjustments are made for returns of equity from refinancing. The Capital
Invested in a property is the amount that the Fund and, if applicable, the joint venture partner, contributed as equity to the investment, and excludes any amounts borrowed, such as from a bank. As this is a
real estate property/investment level concept, this calculation is relevant only in evaluating property level performance; the amounts calculated do not include a reduction for items such as joint venture level
fees and expenses (unless they are property operating costs) or joint venture level carried interest, nor does it include a deduction for any Fund level expenses, fees, or carried interest.

51

Endnotes



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Quarterly Market Review

March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 2

U.S. Equity

The U.S. stock market was up 7.3% for the first quarter but 
is down -8.6% for the past 12 months. The best performing 
sectors were IT (+21.2%) and Communication Services 
(+19.8%). The worst performing were Financials (-5.2%) 
and Energy (-4.6%). From a size perspective, large-cap 
outperformed small-cap by 400 basis points. Growth stocks 
vastly outperformed value for the quarter but still trail 
meaningfully for the one-year return.

The yield curve inversion that began during the third 
quarter of last year worsened during the first quarter of 
2023. The spread between the 10-year Treasury and 3-
month T-Bill, arguably the strongest predictor of a pending 
recession, is at a level not seen since the early 1980’s. The 
Federal Reserve’s aggressive action has pushed the short-
term rate to a spread of 1.37% above the benchmark ten-
year. The probability of a recession in the next 12 months, 
according to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, 
currently stands at 62%. The short end of the curve had 
been rising this quarter until early March when the FDIC 
announced that they had closed the failing Silicon Valley 
Bank. Market action quickly pushed the curve mostly 
below year-end 2022 levels.

Market Commentary
Non-U.S. Equity

Banking weakness appeared in Europe as the Swiss 
bank, Credit Suisse, saw billions in depositor outflows 
in one day due to concerns of instability within the 
organization. Swiss authorities quickly pressed a plan 
for rival UBS to acquire the smaller bank at a reduced 
price, with Credit Suisse investors and creditors losing 
nearly everything. China is quickly seeing benefits from 
its relaxed COVID-related restrictions as a key index 
measuring their services sector jumped in March to its 
highest level in more than a decade.

Fixed Income

The U.S. Treasury yield curve was up in the short-end 
(below 1-year) but fell across the remainder of the 
curve. The 10-year Treasury yield ended the quarter at 
3.47%, down 41 basis points from December. The 
FOMC increased the overnight rate by 0.25% in both 
January and March, targeting a range of 4.75% to 
5.00%. The Fed’s “dot plot” is messaging that the 
current expectation is for another 25 basis point 
increase before the end of 2023 while markets are 
pricing a year-end rate that would be approximately 50 
basis points lower than the current rate.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 3

March 2023 Asset Class Assumptions

Dev Global LT Dev ex-

US ex-US Emg ex-US Global Private Core Core High Private US Bond US Global Private Real US

Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Equity Cash Bond Bond TIPS Yield Credit (Hdg) RES RES RE Cmdty Assets CPI

Compound Return (%) 6.15 6.90 7.15 7.25 6.70 9.60 3.65 4.60 4.60 3.65 6.25 8.55 2.85 5.75 5.90 6.25 5.90 6.65 2.25

Expected Risk (%) 17.00 18.00 26.00 19.10 17.10 29.65 0.75 4.70 9.85 6.00 10.00 12.75 4.00 17.50 16.45 13.90 16.00 12.35 1.75

Cash Yield (%) 1.65 3.15 2.75 3.05 2.20 0.00 3.65 4.90 4.95 4.25 9.35 4.90 3.45 4.05 4.05 2.25 3.65 3.15 0.00

Growth Exposure 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 14.00 0.00 -0.95 -2.40 -3.00 4.00 5.10 -1.00 6.00 6.00 3.50 0.00 2.70 0.00

Inflation Exposure -3.00 0.00 5.00 1.45 -1.30 -3.75 0.00 -2.50 -6.80 2.50 -1.00 -1.50 -3.00 1.00 1.80 1.00 12.00 5.25 1.00

Correlations

US Stock 1.00

Dev ex-US Stock (USD) 0.81 1.00

Emerging Mkt Stock 0.74 0.74 1.00

Global ex-US Stock 0.84 0.95 0.89 1.00

Global Stock 0.95 0.91 0.84 0.94 1.00

Private Equity 0.72 0.63 0.61 0.67 0.73 1.00

Cash Equivalents -0.05 -0.09 -0.05 -0.08 -0.06 0.00 1.00

Core Bond 0.28 0.13 0.00 0.08 0.20 0.30 0.18 1.00

LT Core Bond 0.31 0.15 0.01 0.11 0.24 0.31 0.11 0.94 1.00

TIPS -0.05 0.00 0.15 0.06 -0.01 -0.03 0.20 0.60 0.48 1.00

High Yield Bond 0.54 0.39 0.49 0.46 0.53 0.31 -0.10 0.24 0.32 0.05 1.00

Private Credit 0.68 0.55 0.58 0.60 0.68 0.44 0.00 0.24 0.30 0.00 0.76 1.00

Dev ex-US Bond (Hdg) 0.16 0.25 -0.01 0.16 0.17 0.26 0.10 0.68 0.66 0.39 0.26 0.22 1.00

US RE Securities 0.58 0.47 0.44 0.49 0.57 0.49 -0.05 0.17 0.22 0.10 0.56 0.62 0.05 1.00

Global RE Securities 0.64 0.57 0.54 0.60 0.65 0.55 -0.05 0.17 0.21 0.11 0.61 0.68 0.04 0.96 1.00

Private Real Estate 0.55 0.45 0.45 0.49 0.54 0.50 -0.05 0.19 0.25 0.09 0.58 0.63 0.05 0.79 0.78 1.00

Commodities 0.25 0.34 0.39 0.38 0.32 0.28 0.00 -0.03 -0.03 0.25 0.29 0.29 -0.10 0.25 0.28 0.25 1.00

Real Assets 0.62 0.63 0.65 0.69 0.67 0.57 -0.03 0.22 0.24 0.30 0.64 0.69 0.04 0.78 0.84 0.76 0.64 1.00

Inflation (CPI) -0.10 -0.15 -0.13 -0.15 -0.13 -0.10 0.10 -0.12 -0.12 0.15 -0.08 0.00 -0.08 0.05 0.04 0.05 0.44 0.22 1.00

Equity Fixed Income Real Assets

Real Estate



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 4

Data Source: Bloomberg

Regional Banks Under Stress



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 5

Data Source: Bloomberg

Fed Response: “Dovish Hike” - End of QT?



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 6

Data Source: Bloomberg

Fed Funds Discounting Goes into “Charlie Brown” Mode



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 7

Data Source: Bloomberg

Extreme Interest Rate Volatility



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 8

Data Source: Bloomberg

Credit Spreads Widen (but remain below Sept ‘22 levels)



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 9

Data Source: Bloomberg

Many Risk-Assets Showing Resilience



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Economic/Market Activity



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 11

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Economic Growth

2.6%

-40.0%

-30.0%

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Real GDP Growth

Quarterly Rolling 1-Year

-8.00

-6.00

-4.00

-2.00

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

Chicago Fed. National Activity Index (3M MA)

Increasing likelihood that a recession has begun

Significant likelihood that a recession has ended



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 12

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Consumer Activity
10-Yr High

10-Yr Low

10-Yr Avg

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

University of Michigan: Consumer Sentiment

-40.0%

-30.0%

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Real Personal Consumption Expenditures

Real PCE (6-mo annualized)

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

Average Hourly Earnings

Wage Growth (6-mo annualized)



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 13

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Business Activity

35

50

65

ISM Report on Business

ISM Manufacturing PMI ISM Services PMI

Indicates expansion of manufacturing

Indicates contraction of manufacturing

-40.0%

-30.0%

-20.0%

-10.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Industrial Production Index

Index Change (6-mo annualized)

-60.0%

-40.0%

-20.0%

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Durable Goods New Orders

Durable Goods (6-mo annualized)



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 14

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Inflation and Employment

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

Inflation: Actual & Expected

Headline CPI (6-mo annualized) Core CPI (6-mo annualized)

10-year Breakeven

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

-1000

-800

-600

-400

-200

0

200

400

600

800

1000

U
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
a
te

Jo
b
 G

ro
w

th
 /

 L
o
s
s
 (

th
o
u
)

Employment Gains / Losses

Job Growth (Loss) Unemployment Rate 6M MA



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 15

Data Sources: Bloomberg, Wilshire Atlas

U.S. Equity Market

FT Wilshire 5000 7.3 7.3 -8.6 18.8 10.7 11.9

Wilshire U.S. Large Cap 7.6 7.6 -8.4 18.8 11.2 12.3

Wilshire U.S. Small Cap 3.6 3.6 -10.3 19.8 6.0 8.7

Wilshire U.S. Large Growth 15.7 15.7 -11.4 19.7 12.9 14.2

Wilshire U.S. Large Value 0.1 0.1 -4.8 17.5 9.4 10.3

Wilshire U.S. Small Growth 6.3 6.3 -8.7 17.6 6.1 9.2

Wilshire U.S. Small Value 1.0 1.0 -11.7 22.0 5.8 8.1

Wilshire REIT Index 3.2 3.2 -21.3 11.0 5.7 5.9

MSCI USA Min. Vol. Index 1.3 1.3 -4.4 12.4 9.1 10.6

FTSE RAFI U.S. 1000 Index 1.7 1.7 -5.9 22.1 10.0 11.0

10 YearAs of 3/31/2023 Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year
21.2

-3.7

-5.2

15.2

4.6

19.8

1.1

-4.6

1.9

4.2

-3.1

7.3

-6.5

-4.7

-15.0

-18.8

-0.7

-18.6

1.1

11.5

-20.0

-9.4

-5.7

-8.6

Information Technology

Health Care

Financials

Consumer Discretionary

Industrials

Communication Services

Consumer Staples

Energy

Real Estate

Materials

Utilities

FT Wilshire 5000

-30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30

24.8

14.1

13.2

10.4

9.9

7.5

6.7

4.6

3.1

2.9

2.8

U.S. Sector Weight and Return (%)

Quarter 1 Year

-20.0%

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

Large Cap vs Small Cap

Quarterly Excess Rolling 3-Year Excess

-15.0%

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

Large Growth vs Large Value

Quarterly Excess Rolling 3-Year Excess



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 16

• Factor returns represent the contribution from large cap, value, etc. stocks within Bloomberg’s Portfolio & 
Risk Analytics module

• Value and low volatility have mostly outperformed this year

Data Sources: Bloomberg

U.S. Factor Returns

-6.0%

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

Size (LC vs.

SC)

Value (vs.

Growth)

Quality

(High vs.

Low)

Momentum

(High vs.

Low)

Volatility

(High vs.

Low)

Bloomberg U.S. Pure Factor Returns

Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 17

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Risk Monitor

-4.00

-3.00

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

1
0
-Y

e
a
r 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 -
3
-M

o
n
th

 T
B
il
l 
(%

)

Yield Curve Slope vs Recessions (IN GRAY)

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

O
p
ti
o
n
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 S

p
re

a
d
 (

%
)

Bloomberg Credit Indexes

Investment Grade

High Yield

< - Investment Grade High Yield - >

-3.00

-2.00

-1.00

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

M
a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
s
s
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 t

o
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 (

Z
e
ro

)

St. Louis Fed. Financial Stress Index

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

3
0
-D

a
y
 E

x
p
e
c
te

d
 V

o
la

ti
li
ty

 (
%

)

CBOE Volatility Index



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 18

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Non-U.S. Growth and Inflation

-30.0

-20.0

-10.0

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

Developed Markets Real GDP Growth YoY (%)

USA Eurozone Japan UK

-30.0

-25.0

-20.0

-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

Emerging Markets Real GDP Growth YoY (%)

China India Brazil Russia South Korea

-2.0

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

Developed Markets CPI Growth YoY (%)

USA Eurozone Japan UK

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

Emerging Markets CPI Growth YoY (%)

China India Brazil Russia South Korea



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 19

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Non-U.S. Equity Market

MSCI ACWI ex-US ($G) 7.0 7.0 -4.6 12.3 3.0 4.7

MSCI EAFE ($G) 8.6 8.6 -0.9 13.5 4.0 5.5

MSCI Emerging Markets ($G) 4.0 4.0 -10.3 8.2 -0.5 2.4

MSCI Frontier Markets ($G) 2.5 2.5 -16.3 7.9 -3.7 0.0

MSCI ACWI ex-US Growth ($G) 8.7 8.7 -6.0 9.8 3.7 5.4

MSCI ACWI ex-US Value ($G) 5.1 5.1 -3.9 14.9 1.9 3.9

MSCI ACWI ex-US Small ($G) 4.8 4.8 -9.9 15.5 2.1 5.5

MSCI ACWI Minimum Volatility 1.7 1.7 -5.5 8.9 5.7 7.4

MSCI EAFE Minimum Volatility 5.8 5.8 -4.6 5.3 1.6 4.7

FTSE RAFI Developed ex-US 6.7 6.7 -1.6 16.8 3.4 5.3

MSCI EAFE LC (G) 7.7 7.7 4.4 15.2 6.8 7.9

MSCI Emerging Markets LC (G) 3.8 3.8 -6.2 9.2 2.3 5.4

10 YearAs of 3/31/2023 Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

6.4

6.1

14.7

7.2

14.8

2.5

8.6

-4.9

-0.8

9.7

-5.9

3.1

-9.6

-0.9

Japan

United Kingdom

France

Switzerland

Germany

Australia

MSCI EAFE

-15 -10 -5 0 5 10 15 20

21.5

14.8

12.5

10.0

8.7

7.5

Developed Markets Weight and Return (%)

Quarter 1 Year

4.9

14.8

-6.3

9.6

-3.1

0.1

4.0

-4.2

-12.8

-11.6

-14.0

-18.2

-18.9

-10.3

China

Taiwan

India

South Korea

Brazil

Saudi Arabia

MSCI Emrg Mrkts

-25 -20 -15 -10 -5 0 5 10 15 20

32.7

15.2

13.0

11.9

4.9

3.9

Emerging Markets Weight and Return (%)

Quarter 1 Year



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 20

Data Sources: Bloomberg

U.S. Fixed Income

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

Fixed Income Option Adjusted Spread (bps)

Securitized Aa Corporate IG Corporate High Yield

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

Treasury Yield Curve (%)

3/31/2023 12/31/2022 3/31/2022

Bloomberg Aggregate 4.4 6.3 3.0 3.0 -4.8 -2.8 0.9 1.4

Bloomberg Treasury 3.8 6.3 3.0 3.0 -4.5 -4.2 0.7 0.9

Bloomberg Gov't-Rel. 4.4 5.4 2.9 2.9 -3.3 -1.6 1.1 1.4

Bloomberg Securitized 4.6 5.8 2.5 2.5 -4.7 -3.1 0.3 1.0

Bloomberg Corporate 5.2 7.2 3.5 3.5 -5.6 -0.5 1.6 2.3

Bloomberg LT Gov't/Credit 4.6 14.6 5.8 5.8 -13.4 -6.3 0.6 2.3

Bloomberg LT Treasury 3.8 16.4 6.2 6.2 -16.0 -11.3 -0.4 1.5

Bloomberg LT Gov't-Rel. 5.1 11.7 5.2 5.2 -9.9 -3.1 0.6 2.3

Bloomberg LT Corporate 5.3 13.2 5.4 5.4 -11.5 -2.6 1.1 3.0

Bloomberg U.S. TIPS * 3.5 7.6 3.3 3.3 -6.1 1.8 2.9 1.5

Bloomberg High Yield 8.5 3.7 3.6 3.6 -3.3 5.9 3.2 4.1

S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan 9.4 0.3 3.2 3.2 2.5 8.5 3.6 3.8

Treasury Bills 4.7 0.3 1.1 1.1 2.5 0.8 1.4 0.9

* Yield and Duration statistics are for a proxy index based on similar maturity, the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury 7-10 Year Index

10 YRAs of 3/31/2023 QTR YTD 1 YR 3 YR 5 YRDUR.YTW



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 21

• After total increases of 425 basis points in the Fed-
funds rate last year, the FOMC increased the rate an 
additional 50 basis points during Q1

• QE4 was larger than the 3 phases of quantitative 
easing – combined – following the global financial 
crisis

• After a steady decline in the Fed’s balance sheet 
during 2022, total assets moved higher in March

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Federal Reserve

Announced Closed Amount (bil)

QE1 11/25/2008 3/31/2010 $1,403

QE2 11/3/2010 6/29/2012 $568

QE3 9/13/2012 10/29/2014 $1,674

QE4 3/23/2020 3/15/2022 $4,779

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

Federal Funds Rate (Mid %)

 $-

 $1.0

 $2.0

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

 $7.0

 $8.0

 $9.0

 $10.0

Federal Reserve Balance Sheet ($T)

U.S. Treasuries Mortgage-backed Securities Loans Other



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 22

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Non-U.S. Fixed Income

Developed Markets

Bloomberg Global Aggregate xUS 3.1 3.1 -10.7 -4.1 -3.2 -1.0

Bloomberg Global Aggregate xUS * 2.9 2.9 -3.3 -1.8 0.9 2.3

Bloomberg Global Inflation Linked xUS 5.4 5.4 -21.7 -3.4 -3.6 -0.2

Bloomberg Global Inflation Linked xUS * 4.0 4.0 -15.6 -2.0 0.3 2.7

Emerging Markets (Hard Currency)

Bloomberg EM USD Aggregate 2.1 2.1 -4.6 0.1 0.3 2.1

Emerging Markets (Foreign Currency)

Bloomberg EM Local Currency Gov't 3.1 3.1 -3.5 1.9 0.1 0.5

Bloomberg EM Local Currency Gov't * 2.2 2.2 3.1 0.2 2.2 2.0

Euro vs. Dollar 1.3 1.3 -2.1 -0.6 -2.5 -1.7

Yen vs. Dollar -1.3 -1.3 -8.4 -6.8 -4.4 -3.4

Pound vs. Dollar 2.1 2.1 -6.1 -0.2 -2.5 -2.1

* Returns are reported in terms of local market investors, which removes currency effects.

3 Year 5 Year 10 YearAs of 3/31/2023 Quarter YTD 1 Year

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

Global Fixed Income Yield to Worst (%)

U.S. Treasury Global xUS Gov't

EM USD Sovereign EM Foreign Gov't

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

U.S. Dollar Index: Advanced Economies

Rolling 1-Year Return Index Level



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 23

Short-term rates have turned positive in most larger countries; longer-term rates around 3.5% in the U.K. and the 
U.S.

Data Sources: Bloomberg

Global Interest Rates

United States

Germany

France

United Kingdom

Japan

Australia
CanadaChina

South Korea

India

Brazil

-2.00

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

-2.00 0.00 2.00 4.00 6.00 8.00 10.00 12.00 14.00 16.00

1
0
-Y

e
a
r 

Y
ie

ld
s
 (

%
)

3-Month Yields (%)

Government Bond Yields

as of March 31



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 24

Data Sources: Bloomberg

High Yield Bond Market

Bloomberg High Yield 8.5 3.6 3.6 -3.3 5.9 3.2 4.1

S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 9.1 2.9 2.9 2.4 6.5 3.4 3.3

High Yield Quality Distribution Weight

Ba U.S. High Yield 48.8% 6.8 3.4 3.4 -1.9 5.8 4.0 4.5

B U.S. High Yield 39.6% 8.7 3.5 3.5 -3.7 5.4 3.0 3.7

Caa U.S. High Yield 10.7% 13.4 5.0 5.0 -8.6 7.1 0.5 3.4

Ca to D U.S. High Yield 0.9% 35.1 -3.6 -3.6 -10.3 12.4 -0.8 -5.3

Non-Rated U.S. High Yield 0.0% 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 0.1 0.1

3 YR 5 YR 10 YRAs of 3/31/2023 YTW QTR YTD 1 YR

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

Fixed Income Option Adjusted Spread (bps)

HY Index Ba B Caa



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 25

Data Sources: Bloomberg Note:  Developed asset class is developed equity markets ex-U.S., ex-Canada

Asset Class Performance
Annualized

5-Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 YTD as of 3/23

T-Bills U.S. Equity U.S. Equity REITs Commodities Developed U.S. Equity

1.9% 31.0% 20.8% 46.2% 16.1% 8.6% 10.7%

Core Bond REITs Emrg Mrkts Commodities T-Bills U.S. Equity REITs

0.0% 25.8% 18.7% 27.1% 1.3% 7.3% 5.7%

U.S. TIPS Developed U.S. TIPS U.S. Equity High Yield Emrg Mrkts Commodities

-1.3% 22.7% 11.0% 26.7% -11.2% 4.0% 5.4%

High Yield Emrg Mrkts Developed Developed U.S. TIPS High Yield Developed

-2.1% 18.9% 8.3% 11.8% -11.8% 3.6% 4.0%

REITs High Yield Core Bond U.S. TIPS Core Bond U.S. TIPS High Yield

-4.8% 14.3% 7.5% 6.0% -13.0% 3.3% 3.2%

U.S. Equity Core Bond High Yield High Yield Developed REITs U.S. TIPS

-5.3% 8.7% 7.1% 5.3% -14.0% 3.2% 2.9%

Commodities U.S. TIPS T-Bills T-Bills U.S. Equity Core Bond T-Bills

-11.2% 8.4% 0.7% 0.0% -19.0% 3.0% 1.4%

Developed Commodities Commodities Core Bond Emrg Mrkts T-Bills Core Bond

-13.4% 7.7% -3.1% -1.5% -19.7% 1.1% 0.9%

Emrg Mrkts T-Bills REITs Emrg Mrkts REITs Commodities Emrg Mrkts

-14.2% 2.3% -7.9% -2.2% -26.8% -5.4% -0.5%

Asset Class Returns - Best to Worst



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Public Employees 
Retirement Association of 
New Mexico
Investment Performance Review 

Stephen DiGirolamo, CFA, CAIA – Managing Director

Joanna Bewick, CFA – Senior Vice President

Prepared for

Q3 FY23



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 2

Table of Contents
• Scorecard

• Total Fund

• Global Equity

• Credit Oriented Fixed Income

• Risk Reduction & Mitigation

• Real Assets

• Multi-Risk Allocation

• Peer Review

• Manager Listing

• Placement Agent Disclosure

• Additional Information

2



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Scorecard

3



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 4

Scorecard: Strategic Asset Allocation

• As of March 31, 2023, PERA is below the assumed rate of return for most time periods, but above the assumed 
rate of return since inception.

• The 20-year period includes the Great Recession and Dotcom era bust. Returns are at 6.92%.

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 5

Scorecard: Strategic Asset Allocation, continued
✓ PERA’s capital allocations were in line with SAA targets:

 PERA’s 4-year tracking error was outside of ranges, while excess return was within ranges:

✓ PERA’s liquidity allocations were in line with liquidity guidelines:

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 6

Scorecard: Market Performance

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Total Fund

7



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 8

Total Fund Asset Allocation



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 9

Total Fund Performance Summary as of March 31, 2023

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 10

Total Fund Composites

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 11

Total Fund Attribution – Quarter

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.

-1.25 -1.00 -0.75 -0.50 -0.25 0.00 0.25

GLOBAL EQUITY

RISK REDUCTION & MITIGATION

CREDIT ORIENTED FIXED INCOME

REAL ASSETS

MULTI-RISK ALLOCATION

TOTAL

Quarter

Allocation Selection



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 12

Total Fund Attribution – 1 Year

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.

-1.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00

GLOBAL EQUITY

RISK REDUCTION & MITIGATION

CREDIT ORIENTED FIXED INCOME

REAL ASSETS

MULTI-RISK ALLOCATION

TOTAL

1 Year

Allocation Selection



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 13

Total Fund Attribution – 3 Years

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.

-0.40 -0.30 -0.20 -0.10 0.00 0.10 0.20 0.30 0.40 0.50 0.60

GLOBAL EQUITY

RISK REDUCTION & MITIGATION

CREDIT ORIENTED FIXED INCOME

REAL ASSETS

MULTI-RISK ALLOCATION

TOTAL

3 Years

Allocation Selection



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 14

Total Fund Attribution – 5 Years

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.

-0.20 0.00 0.20 0.40 0.60 0.80 1.00 1.20 1.40 1.60 1.80

GLOBAL EQUITY

RISK REDUCTION & MITIGATION

CREDIT ORIENTED FIXED INCOME

REAL ASSETS

MULTI-RISK ALLOCATION

TOTAL

5 Years

Allocation Selection



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 15

Forecasted Risk Snapshot

Tracking Error and Contributions are calculated using factor exposures, asset class allocations, and utilizes Wilshire’s factor risk covariance matrix

• This chart tracks the time series of total 

plan ex-ante tracking error (line) and 

contribution to tracking error by 

composite (bars)

• This page can be used to ensure total plan 

tracking error is within the defined range of 

2-3%, with a target of 2.5%

• At a glance, should total tracking error 

approach the limits of the defined range, one 

can quickly identify if particular composite(s)

are consuming appropriate levels of tracking 

error

• This should be considered in 

conjunction with plan-level decisions 

such as asset allocation and risk/return 

assumptions



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 16

PERA Ex-Ante Risk Dashboard Snapshot

• Ex-Ante Tracking Error (TE) Target is 2.5% (Range 2-3%)

• Actionable Ex-Ante TE Target is 1.25%

• Actionable Tracking Error is defined as the portion of tracking error in the plan/composite 

attributable to the public market segments of the plan

• Combination of factor exposure differences, actual vs. target allocation differences, and security 

specific contributions 

• Non-Actionable Tracking Error is defined as the remaining portion of overall tracking 

error in the plan/composite 

• This is the inherent tracking error risk in the plan vs. the policy. Largely, this portion comes from the 

overall nature of private markets, the difficulty in rebalancing these assets, and their benchmarking to 

public market assets

• Current Ex-Post Actionable TE is 0.97%

Composite Benchmark Weight

Tracking Error vs 

Composite 

Benchmark

Total Plan 

Tracking Error 

Contribution

Total Plan 

Tracking Error 

Contribution(%)

Total Portfolio 

Absolute Risk 

Contribution(%)

Credit Oriented FI TOT CREDIT POLICY 18.98% 3.11 0.92 39.35% 2.32%

Global Equity TOT GLB EQ POLICY 37.76% 4.88 0.32 13.79% 64.05%

Multi Risk Risk Parity 8.34% 0.00 -0.33 -13.95% 17.64%

Real Assets TOT REAL ASTS POLICY 17.75% 11.52 0.71 30.13% 13.21%

Risk Reduction TOT RISKMIT POLICY 17.17% 0.59 0.72 30.68% 2.76%

Total 100.00% 2.34 2.34 100.00% 100.00%



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Global Equity

17



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 18

Global Equity Composite



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 19

Global Equity Composite Performance Summary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 20

Global Equity Performance – Composites

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 21

Global Equity Performance – Managers 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Credit Oriented Fixed Income

22



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 23

Credit Oriented Fixed Income Composite



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 24

Credit Oriented Fixed Income Composite Performance Summary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 25

Credit Oriented Fixed Income Performance – Composites 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 26

Credit Oriented Fixed Income Performance – Managers 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Risk Reduction & Mitigation

27



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 28

Risk Reduction & Mitigation Composite



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 29

Risk Reduction & Mitigation Composite Performance Summary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 30

Risk Reduction & Mitigation Performance – Composites 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 31

Risk Reduction & Mitigation Performance – Managers 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Real Assets

32



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 33

Real Assets Composite



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 34

Real Assets Composite Performance Summary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 35

Real Assets Performance – Composites 

NOF Performance calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Multi-Risk Allocation

36



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 37

Multi-Risk Allocation Composite



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 38

Multi-Risk Allocation Composite Performance Summary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Peer Review

39



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 40

Asset Allocation Comparison

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics, Public >$1B.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 41

Total Fund – Return Comparison 

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics. , Public >$1B.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 42

Total Fund – Sharpe Ratio Comparison

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics. , Public >$1B. 



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 43

Total Fund – Standard Deviation Comparison

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics , Public >$1B. 



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 44

Total Fund – Information Ratio Comparison

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics , Public >$1B. 



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 45

Total Fund – Scattergram (3-year)

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics. , Public >$1B.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 46

Total Fund – Scattergram (5-year)

Performance is NOF, calculated and provided by BNY Mellon.  Universe source: InvestmentMetrics. , Public >$1B.



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Manager Listing

47



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 48

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 49

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 50

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 51

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 52

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 53

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 54

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 55

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 56

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 57

Manager Listing

As of March 31, 2023



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Placement Agent Disclosure

58



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 59

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 60

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 61

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 62

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 63

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 64

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 65

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 66

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 67

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 68

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 69

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 70

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 71

Placement Agent Disclosure

As provided by PERA of New Mexico



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC

Additional Information



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 73

Benchmarks



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 74

Glossary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 75

Glossary



wilshire.com   |    ©2023 Wilshire Advisors LLC 76

Important Information

Wilshire is a global financial services firm providing diverse services to various types of investors and intermediaries. Wilshire’s products, services,
investment approach and advice may differ between clients and all of Wilshire’s products and services may not be available to all clients. For more
information regarding Wilshire’s services, please see Wilshire’s ADV Part 2 available at www.wilshire.com/ADV.

Wilshire believes that the information obtained from third party sources contained herein is reliable, but has not undertaken to verify such
information. Wilshire gives no representations or warranties as to the accuracy of such information, and accepts no responsibility or liability
(including for indirect, consequential or incidental damages) for any error, omission or inaccuracy in such information and for results obtained from
its use.

This material may include estimates, projections, assumptions and other "forward-looking statements." Forward-looking statements represent
Wilshire's current beliefs and opinions in respect of potential future events. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and
undue reliance should not be placed on them. Such forward-looking statements necessarily involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties,
which may cause actual events, performance and financial results to differ materially from any projections. Forward-looking statements speak only
as of the date on which they are made and are subject to change without notice. Wilshire undertakes no obligation to update or revise any
forward-looking statements.

Wilshire Advisors, LLC (Wilshire) is an investment advisor registered with the SEC. Wilshire® is a registered service mark.

Copyright © 2023 Wilshire. All rights reserved.



Manager Selection Activity Report
June 13, 2023



Slide 2

Overview: Manager Selection Process
Stage 0

Portfolio 
Need

•Identification of Portfolio 
Need

•Screening of Manager 
Universe

•Development of 
Diligence Questionnaire

Stage 1

Request 

•PERA Specific Legal Terms
•Diligence Questionnaires
•Quantitative Review
•Data Room Access

Stage 2

Collect

•Data Room Documents
•Consultant IDD and ODD
•Stage 1 Deliverables

Stage 3

Evaluate

•Diligence Summary (SPORTE or Comparable)
•Manager Expectation Sheet
•Alpha Capture Review
•TopQ Review Sheet 
•Reference Check 
•Active Strategies Team Review
•Operational Due Diligence Begins

Stage 4

Visit

•Standard Agenda
•Standard On-Site Questionnaire
•Site Visit Summary Write-Up 

Stage 5

Propose

•Staff Proposal Memo 
•Checklist for Stages 1-4
•Consultant Recommendation
•Operational Diligence Memo 
•Legal Review Checklist 
•Refer to PFRT for final 
approval



Slide 3

Manager Selection Pipeline  
Illiquid Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Middle Market Lending
Summary: Credit Oriented Fixed Income (New Mandate)

Credit - Complete Complete Complete In Process

Opportunistic Credit - Evergreen
Summary: Credit Oriented Fixed Income (New Mandate)

Credit - Complete Complete Complete Complete In Process

Apollo Defined Return Fund LP
Summary: Credit Oriented Fixed Income (New Mandate)

Credit $200m Complete Complete Complete Complete Complete

Venture Capital – Early to Late Stage
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on)

Global 
Equity - Complete In Process

Sector Focused Middle Market Buyout
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on)

Global 
Equity - Complete In Process

Middle Market European Buyout
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on)

Global 
Equity - Complete Complete Complete Complete In Process

Middle Market Buyout
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on)

Global 
Equity - Complete Complete Complete Complete In Process

CVC Capital Partners IX
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on)

Global 
Equity €100m Complete Complete Complete Complete Complete

Real Estate 
Summary: Real Estate (New mandate)

Real Assets Complete In Process

Real Estate
Summary: Real Estate (Follow on)

Real Assets - Complete In Process

Infrastructure - Evergreen
Summary: Real Assets (New mandate)

Real Assets - Complete Complete In Process

Note:  All completed opportunities are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution. 



Slide 4

Manager Selection Pipeline  

Note:  All completed opportunities are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution. 

Total Fund Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Custody Bank RFP
Summary: Issuance due to Expiration of Contract

Total Fund N/A Complete Complete Cancelled

Custody Bank RFP – Reissue
Summary: Extended contract for 1 year to June 30, 2024

Total Fund N/A Complete In Process

Bonds Plus Alpha Allocation Commitment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5

Global Macro Hedge Fund
Summary: Portable Alpha (New Mandate)

Risk 
Mitigation - In process



Slide 5

Portfolio Fit and Process Review Team

*Tony Garcia was invited but did not attend.

Note:  All completed opportunities are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution.

Opportunities Reviewed Date Members IC Observer Agreement

Custody Bank RFP Cancel and Reissue
Summary: Cancel RFP, Extend for 1 year, Reissue April 19, 2023 Michael Shackelford; Greg Trujillo

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy Francis Page Yes

Termination of Abel Noser Service Agreement
Summary: TCA vendor no longer needed April 19, 2023 Michael Shackelford; Greg Trujillo; 

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy Francis Page Yes

Apollo Defined Return Fund LP
Summary: Credit (New Mandate) May 31, 2023 Michael Shackelford; Greg Trujillo;

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy * Yes

CVC Capital Partners IX
Summary: Private Equity (Follow on) May 31, 2023 Michael Shackelford; Greg Trujillo; 

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy * Yes



2023 Custody Bank RFP
Status Update

Presented by Isaac Olaoye
04/12/2023



Slide 7

Proposal

1. To cancel the ongoing RFP,

2. To extend BNY’s current contract for one year,

3. To issue an updated RFP in line with the new timeline 
proposed later in the presentation.



Staff Proposal: 
Termination of service contract

Abel Noser - TCA

April 12, 2023



Slide 9

NM PERA staff proposes to terminate the service contract for:
Vendor Program Cost
Abel Noser Trade Cost Analysis $xxxx per year

Why did PERA contract Abel Noser for trade cost analysis?
Investment Policies and Practices statute 2.80.300.30 BEST EXECUTION AND BEST PRICE states: “As

fiduciaries of the funds, both the board and its investment managers are obligated to 
require that all securities transactions be made on the basis of best execution under the 
circumstances at the lowest available price.”

Why change?
All public contracts contain best execution language and PERA found a more streamlined
approach to implement and monitor “Best Execution.” An attestation form annually signed by
managers.

Proposal:
Termination of service contract



Illiquid Credit Investment Proposal:  
Apollo Defined Return Fund, L.P.            

May 25, 2023
Clayton Cleek, CFA



Slide 11

Proposal 
The Active Strategies Team proposes committing up to $200 million to Apollo Global Management’s (“Apollo”) Defined 
Return Fund, L.P. (“Defined Return”), an evergreen, multi-asset mandate that seeks to utilize a high degree of credit 
selectivity to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns across a broad opportunity set. Apollo is the largest alternative 
credit manager by AUM, with $392bn under management as of March 31, 2023.

Founded in 1990, Apollo is a global alternative asset manager with approximately $548bn of assets under 
management. It defines its investing strategies in three categories: Yield, Hybrid and Equity. Defined Return sits within 
the Hybrid strategy. The Fund will leverage Apollo’s extensive credit platform to deploy capital into the Firm’s highest 
conviction ideas. 

Through its unconstrained mandate, the Fund takes a multi-asset approach, investing in performing credit, dislocated 
credit, asset-backed finance, large cap direct loans and opportunistic credit. Across these five pillars, Defined Return is 
expected to opportunistically reposition portfolio allocations as appropriate investment opportunities are identified, 
dynamically pivoting across sub-strategies in an effort to capture attractive relative value across asset classes. 

Although the track record for Defined Return only dates to March 2022, Apollo has a strong track record in similar 
closed-end mandates that formed the basis for the Fund. 

All proposals are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution.

This recommendation is based on due diligence material and data obtained by PERA investment division and consultant directly from the fund and focuses 
on the strategy of the recommended fund as it fits within the current portfolio. PERA defers to the consultant’s primary diligence on matters relating to the 
quality and sufficiency of the fund’s back office, compliance, and other operational matters. 



Slide 12

FIVE Stage Process Results – Reasons to Invest
•Per the SAA, Credit Oriented Fixed Income should constitute 19% of the total portfolio, of which Illiquid 

Credit is 42% (or 8% of the total portfolio). In consultation with Aksia, staff have targeted four evergreen 
open-end private credit commitments of up to $200m each that will recycle principal and pay out 
quarterly income.

•Apollo Defined Return will fit the role of a wide-mandate opportunistic lender in the Illiquid Credit 
Portfolio, next to more tightly constrained core private credit mandates.

Portfolio Fit

•After almost 15 years of persistently low interest rates, yield has finally returned to fixed 
income markets. Through 2022 and into 2023, rising volatility, an offshoot of heightened 
geopolitical turbulence and tightening liquidity conditions, has created one of the best 
opportunities to invest in credit in over a decade. With interest rates at their highest 
levels since the 2008 Great Financial Crisis, investors can deploy capital at attractive yields 
across a wide spectrum of credit investments – from direct lending to dislocated credit. 

Strategy
Implementation

•Founded in 1990, Apollo has a broad and strong credit investing track record, managing 
$392bn in assets supported by roughly 335 investment professionals. Its team has proven 
adept at each segment of credit investing done in Defined Return. This includes trading in 
liquid or dislocated assets, structuring bespoke asset backed loans, leading origination and 
underwriting of large-scale senior first lien loans, and underwriting portfolio NAV loans, 
among others. 

Manager Values

•The scope of Apollo’s credit platform affords differentiated insights to evaluate relative 
value across industries, asset classes and geographies at any given point in the market 
cycle and optimize risk/reward profile. Apollo’s flexible capital as well as the expertise of 
its investment professionals should enable Defined Return to be nimble and respond 
quickly to secular and cyclical changes, particularly where the team has a unique 
perspective or core competency and can potentially extract a material first-mover 
advantage to address market inefficiencies. In earlier funds that correspond to the 
Defined Return sub-strategies, Apollo has demonstrated patience in deploying capital and 
an ability to generate good historical returns. 

Edge



Private Equity Investment Proposal:  
CVC Capital Partners IX            

May 25, 2023 PRISM
Kate Brassington, Senior Portfolio Manager



Slide 14

Proposal 
The Active Strategies Team proposes committing up to €100m (~$110m) to  CVC Capital Partners IX Limited’s (“CVC”) next fund, 
CVC Capital Partners IX Limited (“CVC IX”), an illiquid private equity fund with a control-oriented buyout strategy primarily focused 
within Europe (with capped exposures to US and the rest of the world). CVC IX’s target size is €25b.  

CVC was founded in 1981. CVC has six strategies: Europe & the Americas – the “flagship” strategy (~€64b), Asia (~ 8b), Strategic
Opportunities (~€10b), Growth (~€2b), Secondaries (~€12b), and Credit (~€36b). 

CVC IX’s investments will be diversified across a number of geographies primarily within Europe and the U.S. (~65% of portfolio 
company revenue is attributable to Europe and ~27% to the U.S.). The sector exposure for CVC IX is expected to be broadly 
diversified, although CVC does have four dedicated sector teams in key focus areas for the flagship (Financial Services, Technology, 
Healthcare, Sports, Media, & Entertainment). Those four core sectors may represent a larger proportion of CVC IX’s investments, 
and the sector teams provide deep industry expertise that is complementary to the local knowledge of CVC’s eleven geographic 
teams. 

This will be a follow-on investment for PERA. There are currently commitments in CVC V (2006, €20 million) and CVC VII (2017, 
€100 million). The Direct Alpha for the current NM PERA funds is 11.05 with a KS-PME of 1.43 as of 12/31/22.

CVC targets a 20% to 30% Gross IRR and a 2x to 3x Gross MoM for CVC IX. 

This recommendation is based on due diligence material and data obtained by PERA investment division and consultant directly from the fund and focuses on the strategy of 
the recommended fund as it fits within the current portfolio. PERA defers to the consultant’s primary diligence on matters relating to the quality and sufficiency of the fund’s 
back office, compliance, and other operational matters. 
All proposals are subject to satisfactory legal review, prior to final execution.



Slide 15

FIVE Stage Process Results – Reasons to Invest
NM PERA’s PE portfolio is roughly 75% buyout-focused. Within the buyout component, NM PERA 

seeks to build a portfolio that is diversified by geography, sector, and company size. CVC is a 
pan-European manager with global exposure within the large buyout segment. CVC is NM 
PERA’s core and only relationship in the large buyout space in Europe and provides the PE 
portfolio with geography, sector, and company size diversification. CVC remains complementary 
to NM PERA’s other Europe managers, Montagu and Charterhouse, which are more focused on 
medium buyouts. 

Similar strategies evaluated by NM PERA as part of due diligence: EQT, Permira, and Apax.   

Portfolio Fit

CVC has a relatively flexible mandate which enables an opportunistic approach to investing. 
However, CVC has maintained a consistent strategy and generally targets companies with EVs 
between €1 billion and €5 billion (CVC typically tends to more narrowly focus on opportunities with 
enterprise values between €1 billion and €2.5 billion) with equity investments ranging from €250 
million up to €1.5 billion. CVC generally seeks control (70% of investments have been in control 
deals). CVC seeks to add value through assisting portfolio companies with strategy, hiring, M&A, 
and operational improvements. 
CVC maintains “on the ground” professionals with deep roots in their local markets and a complete 
understanding of the distinct business environments that exist in their countries and regions. 

Strategy
Implementation

CVC has extensive resources. Within the flagship strategy, there are 165 investment professionals 
organized in 11 geographical teams (UK, Germany, Brazil, Italy, Spain, EEME, Benelux, France, Nordic, 
Greece, and US), four sector teams (Financial Services, Technology, Healthcare, Sports, Media, & 
Entertainment), and two specialist teams (Operations and Capital Markets).  

Manager Values

CVC’s primary “edge” lies in the firm’s consistency.
Across vintages, CVC has demonstrated consistency in strategy, team, and performance, while also 
maintaining a strong focus on process refinement and innovation (adding sector teams).  

CVC has demonstrated consistently strong performance across a number of market cycles, 
demonstrating resiliency. 
• Looking at the eVestment peer set for Funds IV (2005) – VII (2018), CVC was consistently top or 

2nd quartile for both IRR and TVPI when looking at the Buyout – Large and Private Equity, Europe 
comparison sets.  

• CVC has consistently outperformed the MSCI Europe Index, with a total for Funds V-VIII of 
12.66% Direct Alpha and 1.49x KS-PME.*

Edge

*As per Aksia’s analysis as of 12/31/2022



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 23

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $45 $22 $24 $39 $17 $121 $79 $45 $50 $55 $60 $65

Uses of Cash
Asset Class Purchases           

Liquid Asset Purchases 22 13 36 67 365 1,310 193
Illiquid Asset Capital Calls 40 57 74 86 66 77 53 80 80 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Purchases 

Total Benefit Payments 136 117 117 116 118 118 119 110 110 110 110 110
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 63 36 61 73 46 53 56 60 60 60 60 60
Benefit Payments (STO) 73 81 56 43 72 65 62 50 50 50 50 50

Refunds 5 5 5 5 4 4 3 5 5 5 5 5
Operational Expense 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 5 5 5 5 5

Other 0 2 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 15 38 143 147 449 1,239 160 60 60 60 60 60
Illiquid Asset Distributions 74 51 45 58 132 48 83 80 80 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Redemptions 13 18 0 24

Employee / Employer Contributions 78 68 65 63 66 86 69 60 60 60 60 60
Other 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 5 5 5 5 5

  
Month Ending Cash, BNYM 22 24 39 17 121 79 45 50 55 60 65 70

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 2 2 5 5 7 2 2 2 2 2
Month Ending Cash, STO 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 30 30 30 30 30

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 5,981 5,748 5,372 5,566 5,861 6,069 6,334 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 265 38.0% 38.0% 0.0%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,300 3,207 3,126 3,077 3,287 2,761 2,839 2,825 2,825 2,825 2,825 2,825 78 17.0% 17.0% 0.0%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,475 2,444 2,287 2,244 2,275 3,062 3,149 3,158 3,158 3,158 3,158 3,158 87 18.9% 19.0% -0.1%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,694 3,711 3,635 3,666 3,580 2,921 2,966 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 45 17.8% 18.0% -0.2%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 1,586 1,467 1,307 1,363 1,438 1,371 1,337 1,330 1,330 1,330 1,330 1,330 (34) 8.0% 8.0% 0.0%  +/-4%
STO Cash 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 30 30 30 30 30 1 0.2% 0.0% 0.2%

Total (net of cash flows) $17,062 $16,584 $15,736 $15,938 $16,452 $16,209 $16,650 $16,650 $16,650 $16,650 $16,650 $16,650 441 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations
Fund Balance (less STO) $17,036 $16,577 $15,727 $15,916 $16,441 $16,185 $16,624 $16,620 $16,620 $16,620 $16,620 $16,620
Global Equity 35.1% 34.7% 34.2% 35.0% 35.7% 37.5% 38.1% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 19.4% 19.3% 19.9% 19.3% 20.0% 18.9% 17.1% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.5% 14.8% 14.5% 14.1% 13.8% 17.1% 18.9% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 21.7% 22.4% 23.1% 23.0% 21.8% 18.1% 17.8% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 9.3% 8.9% 8.3% 8.6% 8.8% 8.5% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Credit, RRM

Multi-Risk - YE Rebalance / SAA Update - GE, RRM

Bonds Plus Rebalance

Tier 

Current Month's WeightsJanuary
Change in Value 

2,526$                
6,792$                

15%

Liquidity Summary 
$ (M) Allocation % Allocation 

1,031$                
6,276$                38%

6%
41%

RRM, PE, RA, RE, Credit Distributions 

Class Action Processing Fees

Actuals Projected 

PE, RA, RE Capital Calls 

Month's Activity



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 23

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $45 $22 $24 $39 $17 $121 $79 $45 $63 $68 $73 $78

Uses of Cash
Asset Class Purchases           

Liquid Asset Purchases 22 13 36 67 365 1,310 193 84
Illiquid Asset Capital Calls 40 57 74 86 66 77 53 28 80 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Purchases 

Total Benefit Payments 136 117 117 116 118 118 119 119 110 110 110 110
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 63 36 61 73 46 53 56 39 60 60 60 60
Benefit Payments (STO) 73 81 56 43 72 65 62 80 50 50 50 50

Refunds 5 5 5 5 4 4 3 3 5 5 5 5
Operational Expense 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 4 5 5 5 5

Other 0 2 0 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 15 38 143 147 449 1,239 160 46 60 60 60 60
Illiquid Asset Distributions 74 51 45 58 132 48 83 123 80 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Redemptions 13 18 0 24 0

Employee / Employer Contributions 78 68 65 63 66 86 69 66 60 60 60 60
Other 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 5 5 5 5

  
Month Ending Cash, BNYM 22 24 39 17 121 79 45 63 68 73 78 83

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 2 2 5 5 7 8 2 2 2 2
Month Ending Cash, STO 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 5 30 30 30 30

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 5,981 5,748 5,372 5,566 5,861 6,069 6,334 6,156 6,184 6,184 6,184 6,184 (178) 37.8% 38.0% -0.2%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,300 3,207 3,126 3,077 3,287 2,761 2,839 2,785 2,767 2,767 2,767 2,767 (53) 17.1% 17.0% 0.1%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,475 2,444 2,287 2,244 2,275 3,062 3,149 3,124 3,092 3,092 3,092 3,092 (25) 19.2% 19.0% 0.2%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,694 3,711 3,635 3,666 3,580 2,921 2,966 2,955 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 (11) 18.1% 18.0% 0.1%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 1,586 1,467 1,307 1,363 1,438 1,371 1,337 1,279 1,302 1,302 1,302 1,302 (58) 7.8% 8.0% -0.2%  +/-4%
STO Cash 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 5 30 30 30 30 (21) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Total (net of cash flows) $17,062 $16,584 $15,736 $15,938 $16,452 $16,209 $16,650 $16,304 $16,304 $16,304 $16,304 $16,304 (346) 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations
Fund Balance (less STO) $17,036 $16,577 $15,727 $15,916 $16,441 $16,185 $16,624 $16,299 $16,274 $16,274 $16,274 $16,274
Global Equity 35.1% 34.7% 34.2% 35.0% 35.7% 37.5% 38.1% 37.8% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 19.4% 19.3% 19.9% 19.3% 20.0% 18.9% 17.1% 17.1% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.5% 14.8% 14.5% 14.1% 13.8% 17.1% 18.9% 19.2% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 21.7% 22.4% 23.1% 23.0% 21.8% 18.1% 17.8% 18.1% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 9.3% 8.9% 8.3% 8.6% 8.8% 8.5% 8.0% 7.9% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

PE, RA, RE, Credit Distributions 

Securities Lending Proceeds, Misc. Dividends

Projected 

PE, RA, RE Capital Calls 

Actuals Month's Activity

$ (M) Allocation % Allocation 

966$                   
6,266$                38%

6%
40%

Credit

GE

Tier 

Current Month's WeightsFebruary
Change in Value 

2,473$                
6,593$                

15%

Liquidity Summary 



NM Public Employees Retirement Association
Cash Flow Projection - FY 23

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Month Beginning Cash, BNYM $45 $22 $24 $39 $17 $121 $79 $45 $63 $44 $49 $54

Uses of Cash
Asset Class Purchases           

Liquid Asset Purchases 22 13 36 67 365 1,310 193 84 0
Illiquid Asset Capital Calls 40 57 74 86 66 77 53 28 35 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Purchases 

Total Benefit Payments 136 117 117 116 118 118 119 119 119 110 110 110
Benefit Payments (BNYM) 63 36 61 73 46 53 56 39 56 60 60 60
Benefit Payments (STO) 73 81 56 43 72 65 62 80 63 50 50 50

Refunds 5 5 5 5 4 4 3 3 5 5 5 5
Operational Expense 1 1 1 2 1 3 2 4 1 5 5 5

Other 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sources of Cash
Asset Class Sales

Liquid Asset Redemptions 15 38 143 147 449 1,239 160 46 0 60 60 60
Illiquid Asset Distributions 74 51 45 58 132 48 83 123 68 80 80 80
Alt./Hedged Asset Redemptions 13 18 0 0 0 0 24 0 0

Employee / Employer Contributions 78 68 65 63 66 86 69 66 68 60 60 60
Other 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 4 5 5 5

 Appropriation Account
Month Ending Cash, BNYM 22 24 39 17 121 79 45 63 44 49 54 59

Corporate Action/Suspense 3 3 2 2 5 5 7 8 10 2 2 2
Month Ending Cash, STO 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 5 3 30 30 30

Month-End Capital Allocations
Actual Target Var. Range

Global Equity 5,981 5,748 5,372 5,566 5,861 6,069 6,334 6,156 6,274 6,298 6,298 6,298 118 37.8% 38.0% -0.2%  +/-5%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 3,300 3,207 3,126 3,077 3,287 2,761 2,839 2,785 2,841 2,818 2,818 2,818 55 17.1% 17.0% 0.1%  +/-3%
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 2,475 2,444 2,287 2,244 2,275 3,062 3,149 3,124 3,154 3,149 3,149 3,149 30 19.0% 19.0% 0.0%  +/-4%
Real Assets 3,694 3,711 3,635 3,666 3,580 2,921 2,966 2,955 2,949 2,983 2,983 2,983 (6) 17.8% 18.0% -0.2%  +/-4%
Multi-Risk Allocation 1,586 1,467 1,307 1,363 1,438 1,371 1,337 1,279 1,383 1,326 1,326 1,326 105 8.3% 8.0% 0.3%  +/-4%
STO Cash 26 7 9 22 10 24 26 5 3 30 30 30 (2) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Total (net of cash flows) $17,062 $16,584 $15,736 $15,938 $16,452 $16,209 $16,650 $16,304 $16,604 $16,604 $16,604 $16,604 300 100.0% 100.0%

Month-End Percentage Allocations
Fund Balance (less STO) $17,036 $16,577 $15,727 $15,916 $16,441 $16,185 $16,624 $16,299 $16,601 $16,574 $16,574 $16,574
Global Equity 35.1% 34.7% 34.2% 35.0% 35.7% 37.5% 38.1% 37.8% 37.8% 38.0% 38.0% 38.0%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 19.4% 19.3% 19.9% 19.3% 20.0% 18.9% 17.1% 17.1% 17.1% 17.0% 17.0% 17.0% Tier 1 (1-5 days) 
Credit Oriented Fixed Income 14.5% 14.8% 14.5% 14.1% 13.8% 17.1% 18.9% 19.2% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% 19.0% Tier 2 (5-90 days) 
Real Assets 21.7% 22.4% 23.1% 23.0% 21.8% 18.1% 17.8% 18.1% 17.8% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% Tier 3 (90-365 days) 
Multi-Risk Allocation 9.3% 8.9% 8.3% 8.6% 8.8% 8.5% 8.0% 7.9% 8.3% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% Tier 4 (1 year +) 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

PE, RA, RE, Credit Distributions 

Securities Lending Proceeds, Transfer from 13th Month 

Actuals Projected 

PE, RA, RE Capital Calls 

Month's Activity

$ (M) Allocation % Allocation 

975$                   
6,267$                38%

6%
41%

Tier 

Current Month's WeightsMarch
Change in Value 

2,535$                
6,824$                

15%

Liquidity Summary 



YTD Monthly History – Volume

LEI: HPFHU0OQ28E4N0NFVK49  |  USD  |  GSL203

For the month ending 03/31/2023 Securities Lending

Public Employees Retirement of New Mexico

ENDING BALANCES FOR THE MONTH AVERAGE BALANCES FOR THE MONTH PERFORMANCE
Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Lendable on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Monthly
Gross
Client
Earnings

Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Securities on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Return on
Available
Assets for
Lending

Return on
Loaned
Assets

Month

4,602,175,255.34 537,379,811.16July 11.68% 136,010.88 4,505,754,258.85 550,795,301.19 12.22% 3.62 bp 29.63 bp

4,523,260,156.27 563,079,959.94August 12.45% 158,159.58 4,659,196,671.13 567,868,151.80 12.19% 4.07 bp 33.42 bp

4,252,164,854.77 525,572,035.55September 12.36% 144,904.16 4,413,012,557.64 560,679,779.16 12.71% 3.94 bp 31.01 bp

4,356,692,992.75 559,476,181.56October 12.84% 173,048.92 4,285,609,812.45 559,665,759.04 13.06% 4.85 bp 37.10 bp

4,477,230,850.97 537,545,230.97November 12.01% 164,640.04 4,452,975,516.39 555,061,963.98 12.46% 4.44 bp 35.59 bp

5,054,170,871.75 566,820,832.21December 11.21% 180,080.63 4,576,609,892.95 535,139,462.65 11.69% 4.72 bp 40.38 bp

5,173,342,982.86 569,093,808.45January 11.00% 236,716.00 5,140,366,122.02 560,698,937.07 10.91% 5.53 bp 50.66 bp

5,278,680,822.11 572,018,381.83February 10.84% 197,537.28 5,261,751,498.89 566,914,661.55 10.77% 4.51 bp 41.81 bp

5,349,550,733.10 554,825,113.02March 10.37% 229,444.81 5,294,913,164.50 480,602,976.79 9.08% 5.20 bp 57.29 bp

AVERAGE 4,785,252,168.88 553,979,039.41 11.58% 180,060.26 4,732,243,277.20 548,602,999.25 11.59% 39.39 bp4.57 bp

06/01/2023 17:06:17
Page 1 of 2



YTD Monthly History – Volume

LEI: HPFHU0OQ28E4N0NFVK49  |  USD  |  GSL203

For the month ending 03/31/2023 Securities Lending

Public Employees Retirement of New Mexico

ENDING BALANCES FOR THE MONTH AVERAGE BALANCES FOR THE MONTH PERFORMANCE
Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Lendable on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Monthly
Gross
Client
Earnings

Market Value
Lendable Securities

Market Value
Securities on Loan

Percent of
Portfolio on
Loan

Return on
Available
Assets for
Lending

Return on
Loaned
Assets

Month

Loan volumes are calculated using month end exchange rates.  Earnings calculations use exchange rates that are based on final earnings reconciliation date.

Reporting values for Mortgage Backed Securities have been reflected as current face.

Securities Lending Division Pricing Disclosures:

Prices of securities reported herein are provided by pricing vendors and ratings agencies (“pricing vendors”) used by The Bank of New York Mellon (BNYM) in the ordinary course of business.
Such prices are not independently verified by BNYM.  Some reported prices are not updated by pricing vendors on a regular basis (and therefore are considered ‘stale’) and in some cases
pricing vendors do not provide prices.  For securities where BNYM’s pricing vendors do not provide prices, BNYM may use prices (which may be indicative bids) provided by one or more
dealers in such securities or by the Depository Trust Company or other securities depository (generally par value or the price paid on the last trade settled through such depository) until such
time that BNYM’s pricing vendor provides prices.

For securities that are new issues or securities that are not widely held or regularly traded (e.g., ABSs, CMOs, CDOs, CLOs, CBOs, CDSs), pricing vendors may report prices based on valuation
models which reflect underlying non-observable assumptions that may not be accurate or complete and such models may not be regularly adjusted.

The prices reported herein may differ from the prices reported or used by other subsidiaries, affiliates or divisions of BNYM, and such differences may or may not be material.

Neither BNYM, its pricing vendors or any other third party makes any representations or warranties with respect to any pricing information provided herein; the reported prices may not
reflect the actual amount that can be realized upon the sale of such securities.  The pricing information herein may contain errors or omissions.

The pricing information herein is proprietary to its suppliers and is for your internal use only.  It may not be copied, reproduced, published, posted, transmitted, displayed, stored, modified,
sublicensed, transferred, disclosed or distributed without BNYM’s express written permission or that of its pricing vendors or other third parties, as applicable.  The pricing information herein
may not be used for any purpose not authorized by BNYM.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BNYM OR ANY OF ITS PRICING VENDORS OR OTHER SUPPLIERS BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY
DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, LOST PROFITS, OR LOSS OF GOOD WILL (EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES)
THAT RESULT FROM (1) ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE PRICING INFORMATION, (2) THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE ANY PRICING INFORMATION, (3) THE CONSEQUENCES OF ANY
DECISION MADE OR ACTION OR NON-ACTION TAKEN IN RELIANCE ON THE PRICING INFORMATION; OR (4) ANY OTHER MATTER RELATING TO THE PRICING INFORMATION.

06/01/2023 17:06:17
Page 2 of 2


	0. IC Agenda - June 13 2023
	INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
	COMMITTEE MEMBERS

	A. Private Real Estate Overview - Rockwood Capital
	B.1 Q1 2023 Quarterly Market Review
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Market Commentary
	Slide 3: March 2023 Asset Class Assumptions
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: Economic Growth
	Slide 12: Consumer Activity
	Slide 13: Business Activity
	Slide 14: Inflation and Employment
	Slide 15: U.S. Equity Market
	Slide 16: U.S. Factor Returns
	Slide 17: Risk Monitor
	Slide 18: Non-U.S. Growth and Inflation
	Slide 19: Non-U.S. Equity Market
	Slide 20: U.S. Fixed Income
	Slide 21: Federal Reserve
	Slide 22: Non-U.S. Fixed Income
	Slide 23: Global Interest Rates
	Slide 24: High Yield Bond Market
	Slide 25: Asset Class Performance

	B.2 Q1 2023 Total Fund  Performance Review
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Table of Contents
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Scorecard: Strategic Asset Allocation
	Slide 5: Scorecard: Strategic Asset Allocation, continued
	Slide 6: Scorecard: Market Performance
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Total Fund Asset Allocation
	Slide 9: Total Fund Performance Summary as of March 31, 2023
	Slide 10: Total Fund Composites
	Slide 11: Total Fund Attribution – Quarter
	Slide 12: Total Fund Attribution – 1 Year
	Slide 13: Total Fund Attribution – 3 Years
	Slide 14: Total Fund Attribution – 5 Years
	Slide 15: Forecasted Risk Snapshot
	Slide 16: PERA Ex-Ante Risk Dashboard Snapshot
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: Global Equity Composite
	Slide 19: Global Equity Composite Performance Summary
	Slide 20: Global Equity Performance – Composites
	Slide 21: Global Equity Performance – Managers 
	Slide 22
	Slide 23: Credit Oriented Fixed Income Composite
	Slide 24: Credit Oriented Fixed Income Composite Performance Summary
	Slide 25: Credit Oriented Fixed Income Performance – Composites 
	Slide 26: Credit Oriented Fixed Income Performance – Managers 
	Slide 27
	Slide 28: Risk Reduction & Mitigation Composite
	Slide 29: Risk Reduction & Mitigation Composite Performance Summary
	Slide 30: Risk Reduction & Mitigation Performance – Composites 
	Slide 31: Risk Reduction & Mitigation Performance – Managers 
	Slide 32
	Slide 33: Real Assets Composite
	Slide 34: Real Assets Composite Performance Summary
	Slide 35: Real Assets Performance – Composites 
	Slide 36
	Slide 37: Multi-Risk Allocation Composite
	Slide 38: Multi-Risk Allocation Composite Performance Summary
	Slide 39
	Slide 40: Asset Allocation Comparison
	Slide 41: Total Fund – Return Comparison 
	Slide 42: Total Fund – Sharpe Ratio Comparison
	Slide 43: Total Fund – Standard Deviation Comparison
	Slide 44: Total Fund – Information Ratio Comparison
	Slide 45: Total Fund – Scattergram (3-year)
	Slide 46: Total Fund – Scattergram (5-year)
	Slide 47
	Slide 48
	Slide 49
	Slide 50
	Slide 51
	Slide 52
	Slide 53
	Slide 54
	Slide 55
	Slide 56
	Slide 57
	Slide 58
	Slide 59
	Slide 60
	Slide 61
	Slide 62
	Slide 63
	Slide 64
	Slide 65
	Slide 66
	Slide 67
	Slide 68
	Slide 69
	Slide 70
	Slide 71
	Slide 72
	Slide 73: Benchmarks
	Slide 74
	Slide 75
	Slide 76: Important Information

	C.3 Manager Selection Activity Report - Public
	Manager Selection Activity Report�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Proposal
	Staff Proposal: Termination of service contractAbel Noser - TCA
	Proposal:Termination of service contract
	Illiquid Credit Investment Proposal:  �Apollo Defined Return Fund, L.P.            
	Proposal 
	FIVE Stage Process Results – Reasons to Invest
	Private Equity Investment Proposal:  �CVC Capital Partners IX            
	Proposal 
	FIVE Stage Process Results – Reasons to Invest

	C.4 Q1 2023 Cash Activity Summary
	C.5 Q1 2023 Securities Lending Update

